
Nortlll.)011C.:01u1ly 
Flrt' Prolfctiaa Ohtrkt North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

195 East Main Street 
Fernley, Nevada 89408 Notice of Meeting 

District Office (775) 575-3310 Fax (775) 575-3314 

Jason Nicholl, Fire Chief 
Date: Thursday May 14, 2020 

Directors 

Time: 6:00 p.m. or 1800 hours 

Location: 
Dan McCassie, Chair Terrin Hicks, Director Virtual Only 

All Audio will be Telephone 
Only - Zoom Meeting 

Patricia Hon, Vice-Chair Matthew Johnson, Director 
William Riesen, Secretary/Treasurer 

Join Zoom Meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81688586695?pwd=Q2QrNGdHZFE3b3RhSG91bnFuRUZpQT09 

Password: 926074 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

ALL AUDIO WILL BE BY TELEPHONE ONLY 

Dial: + 1 (253) 215-8782 

Meeting ID: 816 8858 6695 

NLCFPD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 

Public Comment (No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been properly placed on an 

Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes.) 

CONSENT AGENDA* (All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and may be acted upon by the 
Board ofNorth Lyon County Fire Protection District with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of the Board 
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted upon separately during this meeting.) 

3a. Review and Approval of Board Agenda 
36. Review & Approve Board Minutes
3c. Review & Approve Revenue and Expenditure Reports
3d. Review of Summary Reports

Discussion and possible action regarding 271 Special Assessment District RFP for Bond Counsel 
Services* 

Discussion and possible action regarding a letter of support to the City of Fernley to pave Red Rock 
Road to Highway 50* 

Discussion regarding FY 2020 Budget 

Discussion and possible action regarding FY 2021 Budget* 
7 a. General Budget 
76. Capital Requests
7c. Ambulance Purchase

Discussion regarding out of service ambulance and repairs 

Discussion regarding Safety Committee 

Discussion regarding the Strategic Plan 



11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

Notices: 

Reports of Directors, Staff, Volunteers, Local 4547, City of Fernley 

CLOSED SESSION to discuss Local 4547 collective bargaining agreement 

Public Comment (No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been properly placed on an 
Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes.) 

Adjournment* 

I. The Board may act on any of the"*" items. 
2. At any time, the order of agenda items may be changed, removed, or combined with another item with Board consensus.
3. The Board may limit the amount of time for public comments based upon the number of speakers on the same subject.
4. Disabled members of the public who require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify in writing at the

North Lyon County Fire Protection District, 195 East Main Street, Fernley, Nevada 89408 or by calling (775) 575-3310.

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 

I, Kasey Miller, Office Manager, do hereby certify that I posted or caused to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 9:00 
a.m. on May 11, 2020:

I. North Lyon County Fire Protection District, 195 East Main Street, Fernley, Nevada 89408
2. U.S. Post Office, Hardie Lane Fernley, Nevada 89408
3. City ofFemley- City Hall, Fernley, Nevada 89408
4. Fernley Senior Center, West Newlands Drive, Fernley, Nevada 89408

Distribution: To ALL persons requesting notification. 

**PEOPLE FIRST** 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer & Provider 



North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

MINUTES 

NORTH LYON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

VIRTUAL ONLINE ZOOM MEETING 

April 16, 2020 

1. Call to Order

Item - 3b 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman McCassie at 1811 hours. Directors present 
included Director Riesen. Director's Hon, Hicks and Johnson attended via Zoom audio. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jason Nicholl. A moment of silence followed. 

2. Public Comment (No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been

properly placed on an Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes.)

None. 

3. Approval of Consent Agenda* (All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine

and may be acted upon by the Board of North Lyon County Fire Protection District with one action, and

without an extensive hearing. Any member of the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken

from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted upon separately during this meeting.)

3a. Review & Approval of Board Agenda 
3b. Review & Approve Board Minutes 
3c. Review & Approve Revenues and/or Expenditures 

3d. Review of Summary Reports 

Director Hon made a motion to approve Board Agenda as presented. 
Director Riesen seconded the motion. 
The motion carried as follows: 4-0-1 

McCassie 
Hon 
Riesen 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

Hicks 
Johnson 

Aye 
Absent 

Page 1 of 7 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

4. Discussion and possible action regarding 271 Special Assessment District RFP for Bond

Counsel Services*

Chief Nicholl stated there has been diligent movement forward with the 271 Special Assessment 
District and need a Request for Proposal for Bond Counsel Services; this is the first step to 
putting together the 271. Chief Nicholl introduced the Request for Proposal prepared by Martin 
Johnson, President JNA Consulting Group, LLC. 

Director Riesen asked if the attached proposal is the actual proposal to be sent out; Chief Nicholl 
affirmed. 

Director Riesen made a motion to accept the Request for Proposal for Bond Counsel Services by 
JNA Consulting Group, LLC. 
Director Hicks seconded the motion. 
The motion carried as follows: 4-0-1 

McCassie 
Hon 
Riesen 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

Hicks 
Johnson 

Aye 
Absent 

5. Discussion and possible action to approve contract with NV Energy*

Chief Nicholl referred to the tentative agreement with NV Energy; the agreement is with their 
Wildfire Mitigation Department. He said it is an arm of NV Energy that responds to protect their 

critical infrastructure and all their transmission and distribution lines; they are throughout our 
community. Chief Nicholl said we are in negotiations to begin taking care of the wildland fire 
fuels mitigation on their property and in their rights-of-way in the District. He referred to the 
pricing schedule and said our Battle Born Wildland Crew will be providing services to NV 
Energy to mitigate fuels in their transmission rights-of-way and also their easements; 
additionally, we have included severity watches for them. 

Chairman McCassie asked for clarification of, 'severity watch; Chief Nicholl referred to 
Wildland Coordinator Duke Piper. 

Wildland Coordinator Piper said severity watch is prepositioning a fire apparatus/crew in a 
specific location to help respond with other resources to suppress a wildland fire. 

Chief Nicholl referred to attached fee schedules for crews, apparatus, and equipment; it is still in 
flux and will not impact the contract negatively as the equipment invoices are in addition to the 
personnel invoices. He said NV Energy is awaiting our signed copy in order to sign theirs; we 
would begin work May 1, 2020. 

Page 2 of 7 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 

District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

Director Riesen made a motion to accept the master service short form contract between Nevada 
or Sierra Pacific Power Company, DBA NV Energy and North Lyon County Fire Protection 
District for hazardous fuels management and fire suppression services. 
Director Hon seconded the motion. 
The motion carried as follows: 4-0-1 

McCassie 
Hon 
Riesen 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

Hicks 
Johnson 

Aye 
Absent 

6. Discussion and possible action to approve Mutual Aid Agreement with Banner Churchill

Hospital*

Chief Nicholl stated Banner Churchill contacted him this afternoon; because of the Covid-19 
issues the hospital is dealing with, their administrative staff and legal department has back 
burner-ed the mutual aid agreement, and requested the item tabled to readdress at a later date; he 
recommended the item be tabled as requested. 

Chairman McCassie tabled item number 6. 

7. Discussion regarding Interlocal Agreement with the City of Fernley

Chief Nicholl stated the City of Fernley is going to include in their upcoming budget the portion 
of the Fire Marshal position we had been waiting for; approximately $50,000.00. He said 
according the City Manager, it is agendized for ratification in May. 

8. Discussion regarding FY20 Budget status and effect after the COVID-19 pandemic

Chief Nicholl thanked all for the hard work during this difficult time. He said there are huge 
budgetary impacts that include very high over-time, equipment cost escalation for PPE's and 
higher call volume. Chief Nicholl said at this time, we have responded to 26 specific viral 
indicator positive calls from dispatch; we are the highest volume in the County for viral 
response. He said all of that has impacted the budget with 525-hours of overtime cost of 
$14,459.00 from the Ambulance Fund; 466.5-hours of overtime cost of$16,217.00 from the Fire 
Fund, and receipts of equipment costs of approximately $2,300.00-all unexpected expenditures 
as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic. He said there is daily contact with FEMA, the State, and 
the County to figure out reimbursement. 

Mrs. Miller stated those figures do not include extra medical supplies that have been ordered that 
she has not received invoices for yet. 

Page 3 of 7 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 

District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

9. Discussion regarding FY21 Budget and Tentative Budget

Chief Nicholl stated much work has been done to increase efficiencies and reduce costs; an 
increase in ambulance revenues is expected due to changing the billing vendor in addition to 
increasing the fee schedule to reasonable and customary charges according to our region. He said 
the known ad valorem and consolidated taxes have arrived and next year's budget looks like it is 
going to be $3.4 million combined; that includes the $143,000.00 annual payment for the next 7-
years on the two new engines. He said the attached budget does not include purchasing an 
additional ambulance apparatus. Chief Nicholl said the accountant is happy with the budget and 
has submitted to the State, and budget hearings will proceed from this point. 

Director Hon asked for an overview of what $613,000.00 on Schedule A, Page 5 consists of. 

Chief Nicholl explained it is the combined revenues of wildland mutual aid, contracts, 
inspections, permit, plans, reviews, and operations permits. 

10. Discussion regarding Chief Nicholl's upcoming performance evaluation

Chief Nicholl referred to Addendum A; performance evaluation to be completed in July. 

Director Hon asked for clarification as to the exact evaluation form to be used. 

Chief Nicholl stated the attached addendum is the evaluation form agreed upon and included in 
his employment contract. 

Mrs. Miller stated historically she would assign a date for completion of the evaluation that 
would then be given her by each Director in a sealed envelope. She said the Chairman and her 
would then meet and unseal each envelope, review the evaluations, form a single packet, and 
disperse said packet to the Board. Mrs. Miller said Chief Nicholl would then be given written 
notice that he will be discussed in an open board meeting where they can be discussed publicly. 

Director Johnson joined the meeting via Zoom audio at 1826. 

Chief Nicholl thanked Director Johnson for his input regarding the creation of the performance 
evaluation in his contract. 

11. Discussion regarding the Strategic Plan

Chief Nicholl stated the strategic plan is moving forward quickly; because of the Covid-19 issue, 
some less urgent items have been postponed. 

Page 4 of7 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 

District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

He said the items that cannot be postponed are being actively worked on, with huge strides and 
improvements in administration and operations. Chief Nicholl in May or June there will be a 
Captain's Exam for the Fire Marshal position. 

Director Johnson asked Chief Nicholl how many internal employees have applied for the Fire 
Marshal position; Chief Nicholl answered none as it is being filled through promotion. Chief 
Nicholl said right now there are five to six people that are eligible for promotion; when we get to 
that point, the position will be advertised, and each will have to submit a letter of interest and 
complete the testing process. 

12. Reports of Directors, Staff, Volunteers, Local 4547, City of Fernley

Director Hon thanked Chief Nicholl and all staff for their hard work during the pandemic. 

Director Hicks thanked Chief Nicholl and all staff for their hard work during the pandemic. 

Director Johnson apologized to the Directors, and the public for being tardy to the meeting as it 
was unintended. He said Chief Nicholl has been in contact with him regularly and he applauds 
all for the hard work. 

Chairman McCassie read into record Director Johnson's letter ofresignation dated April 13, 
2020. 

"North Lyon County Fire Board 4-13-20

To whom it may concern, 

I am sorry to have to announce my resignation from the fire board as this was never my 
intention when I originally ran for the position. This has not come as an easy decision and I 
apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. It is just that my life has drastically changed 
over the past year. 

With my new job and Global role, I just simply do not have any extra time that I can 
give. With the amount of travel and different time zones that I now work with, it is challenging 
on its own and any time that I may have after that must be spent being a father and a husband. 

I will give the typical notice ofresignation, which I believe is 90 days (3 months) from 
date listed above. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Johnson". 

Page 5 of 7 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 

District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

Chairman McCassie thanked Director Johnson for his time and work with the Board. 

Director Riesen stated he would like to donate to the food bank and Fire Department in July and 
requested a member of the food bank to be present at that time. 

Chairman McCassie requested angendizing a letter of support from the District and Local 4547 
to the City of Fernley for the paving of the dirt portion of Red Rock Road, north to Highway 50. 

He said the Mayor stated the more support, the easier and quicker they can make it a priority to 
have that part paved, so it is easier on the apparatus using that egress in and out. 

Administrative Assistant Stacey Rowling thanked Kasey Miller for her covering her duties whilst 
she was out on extended sick leave. 

' 

Office Manager Kasey Miller: None. 

Chief Nicholl stated the ambulance is in Washington being assessed of damages. He said the 
staff are moving mountains with their work; with the additional strain, they are working huge 
amounts of hours at a high-risk level and he could not be prouder of the organization. Chief 
Nicholl said he considers himself the luckiest guy to call himself the Chief; he is proud of every 
single member of this department and they have exceeded expectation at every step. 

Volunteers: None. 

Local 4547: None. 

City of Fernley: None. 

Kasey Miller advised Chairman McCassie he could go to Public Comment ahead of Closed 
Session, so as to excuse any public attendees from having to wait for the meeting to re-open; 
Chairman McCassie agreed. 

14. Public Comment (No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been

properly placed on an Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comments are limited to 3-minutes.)

None. 

13. CLOSED SESSION to discuss Local 4547 collective bargaining agreement

Chairman McCassie moved to Closed Session at 1848. 
Chairman McCassie re-opened meeting at 1910. 

Page 6 of 7 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

Chairman McCassie asked for additional Public Comment; none. 

15. Adjournment*

Chairman McCassie adjourned at 1912. 

NOTE(s): All items indicated by an asterisk("*") were Action Items. 
A complete and detailed record of this meeting was recorded on Micro SD 
Recorder April 16, 2020. 

Respectfully Submitted by: 

Stacey Rowling, Administrative Assistant 
North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

------' 2020 
Date 

Approval of Minutes 

Approved as Read 

Approved with Corrections 

Dan McCassie, Chairman 
North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

For Against Abstain 

________ ,2020 
Date 

Page 7 of 7 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



(.) NLCFPD 
C") 

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Rev Exp VS Budget - Fire 2020 Percentage 
I From 7/1/2019 Through 6/30/2020 

Total Budget Percent Total 
Total Budget - Variance - 2020 Budget Remaining 
2020 Original Current Year Actual Original - 2020 Original

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Ad Valorem Taxes 1,443,132.00 1,944,734.09 501,602.09 34.76% 

Consolidated Taxes 188,200.00 127,807.86 (60,392.14) (32.09)% 

Total Taxes 1,631,332.00 2,072,541.95 441,209.95 27.05% 

Other Revenue 

Mutual Aid 350,000.00 360,385.50 10,385.50 2.97% 

Inspection Fees and Permits 15,000.00 4,854.29 (10,145.71) (67.64)% 

Fire and Safety Reviews 42,000.00 33,963.08 (8,036.92) (19.14)% 

Cost Recovery 10,000.00 40,273.75 30,273.75 302.74% 

Miscellaneous Revenue 7,000.00 41,560.85 34,560.85 493.73% 

Total Other Revenue 424,000.00 481,037.47 57 037.47 13.45% 

Total REVENUES 2,055,332.00 2,553,579.42 498 247.42 24.24% 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries and Wages 

1,173,187.00 915,313.35 257,873.65 21.98% 

Benefits and Taxes 

PERS Retirement 293,823.00 249,412.70 44,410.30 15.11% 

Employer Taxes and Fees 21,990.00 21,791.29 198.71 0.90% 

Workers Comp 67,600.00 44,818.84 22,781.16 33.70% 

Health Insurance 80,830.00 96,967.61 (16,137.61) (19.96)% 

Total Benefits and Taxes 464,243.00 412,990.44 51,252.56 11.04% 

Services and Supplies 

Operating Supplies 4,000.00 5,499.91 (1,499.91) (37.50)% 

Office Supplies and Postage 5,000.00 3,122.58 1,877.42 37.55% 

Medical Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00% 

Uniforms 7,000.00 5,142.50 1,857.50 26.54% 

Turnouts 3,000.00 38,358.79 (35,358.79) (1,178.63)% 

Books and Publications 2,000.00 552.64 1,447.36 72.37% 

Public Relations and Advertising 3,000.00 4,984.51 (1,984.51) (66.15)% 

Recruitment and Retention 11,000.00 6,307.97 4,692.03 42.65% 

Vehicle Fuel 15,000.00 16,397.99 (1,397.99) (9.32)% 

Insurance 33,000.00 23,871.11 9,128.89 27.66% 

Employee Physicals 6,000.00 2,112.47 3,887.53 64.79% 

Date: 5/12/20 11:26:57 AM Page: 1 



Contract Services 

Professional Fees 

Office Equipment and Computers 

Other Equipment Non Capital 

Training 

Dues 

Travel Costs 

Station Repairs and Maintenance 

Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 

Vehicles Repairs and Maintenance 

Rents 

Utilities 

Telephone and Internet 

Miscellaneous Expense 

Total Services and Supplies 

Contingency 

Total Contingency 

Capital Outlay 

Total Capital Outlay 

Debt Service 

Total Debt Service 

Total EXPENDITURES 

REVENUES IN EXCESS OF 
EXPENDITURES 

Date: 5/12/20 11:26:57 AM 

NLCFPD 

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Rev Exp VS Budget - Fire 2020 Percentage 

From 7/1/2019 Through 6/30/2020 

Total Budget Percent Total 
Total Budget - Variance - 2020 Budget Remaining 
2020 Original Current Year Actual Original - 2020 Original 

---

9,500.00 13,798.78 (4,298.78) (45.25)% 

27,500.00 37,826.93 (10,326.93) (37.55)% 

0.00 5,194.71 (5,194.71) 0.00% 

7,000.00 8,555.00 (1,555.00) (22.21)% 

11,000.00 509.80 10,490.20 95.37% 

2,000.00 1,904.00 96.00 4.80% 

10,000.00 4,018.16 5,981.84 59.82% 

15,000.00 18,891.24 (3,891.24) (25.94)% 

15,000.00 13,390.87 1,609.13 10.73% 

45,000.00 20,216.55 24,783.45 55.07% 

4,500.00 4,392.16 107.84 2.40% 

20,000.00 11,585.38 8,414.62 42.07% 

10,000.00 7,819.76 2,180.24 21.80% 

1,000.00 1 567.04 (567.04) (56.70)% 

269,500.00 256,020.85 13,479.15 5.00% 

50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00% 

50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00% 

86,500.00 143,758.22 (57,258.22) (66.19)% 

86,500.00 143,758.22 (57,258.22) (66.19)% 

42,000.00 35,000.00 7 000.00 16.67% 

42,000.00 35,000.00 7 000.00 16.67% 

2,085,430.00 1,763,082.86 322,347.14 15.46% 

(30,098.00) 790,496.56 820,594.56 (2,726.41)% 

Page: 2 



NLCFPD 

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Rev Exp VS Budget - Ambulance 2020 Percentage 

From 7/1/2019 Through 6/30/2020 

Total Budget Percent Total 
Total Budget - Variance - 2020 Budget Remaining 
2020 Original Current Year Actual Original - 2020 Original

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Ad Valorem Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Other Revenue 

Cost Recovery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Ambulance Fees 925,000.00 778,339.08 (146,660.92) (15.86)% 

GEMT Ambulance 170,000.00 0.00 (170,000.00) (100.00)% 

Miscellaneous Revenue 15,000.00 675.00 (14,325.00) (95.50)% 

Total Other Revenue 1,110,000.00 779,014.08 (330,985.92) (29.82)% 

Total REVENUES 1,110,000.00 779,014.08 (330,985.92) (29.82)% 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries and Wages 

656,700.00 594,851.31 61,848.69 9.42% 

Benefits and Taxes 

PERS Retirement 174,690.00 157,480.99 17,209.01 9.85% 

Employer Taxes and Fees 14,310.00 12,109.27 2,200.73 15.38% 

Workers Comp 36,400.00 17,157.78 19,242.22 52.86% 

Health Insurance 119,200.00 59,581.29 59,618.71 50.02% 

Total Benefits and Taxes 344,600.00 246,329.33 98,270.67 28.52% 

Services and Supplies 

Operating Supplies 4,000.00 5,125.38 (1,125.38) (28.13)% 

Office Supplies and Postage 5,000.00 2,702.29 2,297.71 45.95% 

Medical Supplies 45,000.00 58,901.84 (13,901.84) (30.89)% 

Uniforms 6,000.00 6,521.18 (521.18) (8.69)% 

Turnouts 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00% 

Books and Publications 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00% 

Public Relations and Advertising 2,000.00 1,145.49 854.51 42.73% 

Recruitment and Retention 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 100.00% 

Vehicle Fuel 20,000.00 20,399.19 (399.19) (2.00)% 

Insurance 22,000.00 12,424.72 9,575.28 43.52% 

Employee Physicals 4,500.00 973.15 3,526.85 78.37% 

Contract Services 46,800.00 23,926.50 22,873.50 48.88% 

Professional Fees 20,000.00 27,967.82 (7,967.82) (39.84)% 

Office Equipment and Computers 0.00 5,443.36 (5,443.36) 0.00% 

Date: 5/12/20 12:27:38 PM Page: 1 



Other Equipment Non Capital 

Training 

Dues 

Travel Costs 

Station Repairs and Maintenance 

Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 

Vehicles Repairs and Maintenance 

Utilities 

Telephone and Internet 

Miscellaneous Expense 

Total Services and Supplies 

Capital Outlay 

Total Capital Outlay 

Depreciation 

Total Depreciation 

Total EXPENDITURES 

REVENUES IN EXCESS OF 
EXPENDITURES 

Date: 5/12/20 12:27:38 PM 

NLCFPD 

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Rev Exp VS Budget - Ambulance 2020 Percentage 

From 7/1/2019 Through 6/30/2020 

Total Budget Percent Total 
Total Budget - Variance - 2020 Budget Remaining 
2020 Original Current Year Actual Original - 2020 Original

5,000.00 6,169.00 (1,169.00) (23.38)% 

15,000.00 12,808.64 2,191.36 14.61% 

2,000.00 544.00 1,456.00 72.80% 

5,000.00 307.04 4,692.96 93.86% 

10,000.00 10,430.78 (430.78) (4.31)% 

15,000.00 2,134.46 12,865.54 85.77% 

10,000.00 26,283.09 (16,283.09) (162.83)% 

10,000.00 15,542.16 (5,542.16) (55.42)% 

5,000.00 11,775.87 (6,775.87) (135.52)% 

1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00% 

269,300.00 251,525.96 17,774.04 6.60% 

76,500.00 126,680.15 (50,180.15) (65.59)% 

76,500.00 126,680.15 (50,180.15) (65.59)% 

62,400.00 0.00 62,400.00 100.00% 

62,400.00 0.00 62,400.00 100.00% 

1,409,500.00 1,219,386.75 190 113.25 13.49% 

(299,500.00) (440,372.67) (140,872.67) 47.04% 

Page: 2 



Elite northlyonfire Board/Council ARD Report 

Runs by Response Disposition 

Disposition Incident Patient Disposition (eDisposition.12) 

Patient Treated, Transported 

Number of Runs 

AMA - Patient Evaluated/Treated - No transport 

Patient refuse care 

Patient Evaluated/Treated - No transport 

Canceled (After Arrival At Scene) 

Canceled (Prior to Arrival At Scene) 

Standby-No Services or Support Provided 

Runs by Zone - District 

Scene Incident Zone 

61 

62 

Storey 

Runs by City 

City of Fernley 

City of Reno 

City of Sparks 

Runs by County 

Lyon 

Washoe 

1 of 10 

Scene Incident City Name (eScene.17) 

Scene Incident County Name (eScene.21) 

Number of Runs 

132 

54 

1 

Total: 187 

Total: 

Number of Runs 

175 

10 

Total: 187 

Number of Runs 

175 

10 

2 

Total: 187 

81 

59 

29 

7 

6 

3 

2 

187 

Item - 3d 

Percent of Total Runs 

43.32% 

31.55% 

15.51% 

3.74% 

3.21% 

1.60% 

1.07% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

70.59% 

28.88% 

0.53% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

93.58% 

5.35% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

93.58% 

5.35% 

1.07% 

Total: 100.00% 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Runs by Time and Day of Call 

Incident Day Name 

Sunday 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

2 of 10 

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24 

00:00:00 - 02:59:59 

03:00:00 - 05:59:59 

06:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 23:59:59 

00:00:00 - 02:59:59 

03:00:00 - 05:59:59 

06:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 23:59:59 

00:00:00 - 02:59:59 

06:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 23:59:59 

00:00:00 - 02:59:59 

03:00:00 - 05:59:59 

06:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 23:59:59 

03:00:00 - 05:59:59 

06:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 23:59:59 

00:00:00 - 02:59:59 

03:00:00 - 05:59:59 

06:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 23:59:59 

00:00:00 - 02:59:59 

03:00:00 - 05:59:59 

06:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 23:59:59 

Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs 

6 3.21% 

3 1.60% 

1 0.53% 

3 1.60% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

5 2.67% 

4 2.14% 

2 1.07% 

3 1.60% 

5 2.67% 

10 5.35% 

6 3.21% 

4 2.14% 

3 1.60% 

3 1.60% 

3 1.60% 

2 1.07% 

0.53% 

3 1.60% 

3 1.60% 

2 1.07% 

3 1.60% 

0.53% 

4 2.14% 

2 1.07% 

2 1.07% 

2 1.07% 

6 3.21% 

2 1.07% 

4 2.14% 

3 1.60% 

2 1.07% 

6 3.21% 

7 3.74% 

5 2.67% 

4 2.14% 

3 1.60% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

3 1.60% 

6 3.21% 

7 3.74% 

4 2.14% 

2 1.07% 

3 1.60% 

2 1.07% 

2 1.07% 

3 1.60% 

6 3.21% 

6 3.21% 

5 2.67% 

5 2.67% 

0.53% 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Incident Day Name 

3 of 10 

12 

1() 

8 

6 

4 

2 

C 

2.5 

20 

15 

1 

5 

40 

35 

30 

25 

20 

15 

10 

5 

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24 

EMS CV 3-H our Blocks 

EMS CV Day/Hourly 

Number of Runs 

Total: 187 

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
Q Q Q Q G G Q G G G Q Q Q Q G Q G Q G Q G G Q G 
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
d M N M � � 0 � � ci d M N M � � 0 � � ci _ � � M 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C C C M M M M M M M M M N N N N 

0 0 0 0 C O C O O O O O O O C O C O O O O 0 

C O O C O O C O O C O O O C O C O O O O O O O C 

g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g g 

EMS CV Daily 

�uncia·; Frcls•1 

Percent of Total Runs 

Total: 100.00% 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Runs by Hour of Day 

Incident Hour Range Of Day 24 

00:00:00 - 00:59:59 

01 :00:00 - 01 :59:59 

02:00:00 - 02:59:59 

03:00:00 - 03:59:59 

04:00:00 - 04:59:59 

05:00:00 - 05:59:59 

06:00:00 - 06:59:59 

07:00:00 - 07:59:59 

08:00:00 - 08:59:59 

09:00:00 - 09:59:59 

10:00:00 - 10:59:59 

11 :00:00 - 11 :59:59 

12:00:00 - 12:59:59 

13:00:00 - 13:59:59 

14:00:00 - 14:59:59 

15:00:00 - 15:59:59 

16:00:00 - 16:59:59 

17:00:00 - 17:59:59 

18:00:00 - 18:59:59 

19:00:00 - 19:59:59 

20:00:00 - 20:59:59 

21 :00:00 - 21 :59:59 

22:00:00 - 22:59:59 

23:00:00 - 23:59:59 

Runs by Day of Week 

Incident Day Name 

Sunday 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

Average Run Time Summary Report {In Minutes) 

Avg Unit Notified 
to Enroute in 

Minutes 

1.59 

4 of 10 

I 

Avg Unit 
Enroute to 

Arrived at Scene 

4.76 

Avg Unit Arrived 
on Scene to Left 

Scene 

19.45 

Number of Runs 

Number of Runs 

Avg Unit Left 
Scene to Arrived 

at Dest 

34.37 

7 

3 

5 

7 

5 

4 

5 

6 

7 

2 

10 

22 

11 

13 

8 

8 

7 

13 

7 

7 

9 

6 

8 

7 

Total: 187 

24 

36 

17 

23 

30 

27 

30 

Total: 187 

Avg Patient Arrived at 
Destination to Patient 

Transfer of Care 

8.64 

Percent of Total Runs 

3.74% 

1.60% 

2.67% 

3.74% 

2.67% 

2.14% 

2.67% 

3.21% 

3.74% 

1.07% 

5.35% 

11.76% 

5.88% 

6.95% 

4.28% 

4.28% 

3.74% 

6.95% 

3.74% 

3.74% 

4.81% 

3.21% 

4.28% 

3.74% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

12.83% 

19.25% 

9.09% 

12.30% 

16.04% 

14.44% 

16.04% 

Total: 100.00% 

Avg Patient Arrived at Number 
Destination to Unit Back in of Runs 

Service 

48.43 187 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Chute Time 

Incident Unit Notified By Dispatch To Unit En Route Range In Minutes 

En-route Time 

Incident Unit En Route To Unit Arrived On Scene Range In Minutes 

Scene Time 
Top 10 Records Of 11 Displayed 

Incident Unit Arrived On Scene To Unit Left Scene Range In Minutes 

Transport Time 

Oto <1 

1 to <2 

2 to <3 

3 to <4 

4 to 5 

>5 

0 to <5 

5 to <10 

10 to 15 

> 15 

0 to <5 

5 to <10 

10 to <15 

15 to <20 

20 to <25 

25 to <30 

30 to <35 

35 to <40 

40 to <45 

Number of Runs 

9 

40 

96 

30 

9 

1 

2 

Total: 187 

Number of Runs 

8 

112 

61 

5 

1 

Total: 187 

Number of Runs 

104 

3 

9 

14 

23 

13 

12 

6 

Total: 186 

Incident Unit Left Scene To Patient Arrived At Destination Range In Minutes Number of Runs 

106 

> 15 81 

Total: 187 

Percent of Total Runs 

4.81% 

21.39% 

51.34% 

16.04% 

4.81% 

0.53% 

1.07% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

4.28% 

59.89% 

32.62% 

2.67% 

0.53% 

Total: 100.00% 

Percent of Total Runs 

55.61% 

1.60% 

4.81% 

7.49% 

12.30% 

6.95% 

6.42% 

3.21% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

Total: 99.47% 

Percent of Total Runs 

56.68% 

43.32% 

Total: 100.00% 

5 of 10 Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Runs by Dispatch Reason 

Incident Complaint Reported By Dispatch (eDispatch.01) 

Breathing Problem 

Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic) 

Falls 

Abdominal Pain/Problems 

Traffic/Transportation Incident 

Sick Person (weakness, etc.) 

Altered Mental Status 

Convulsions/Seizure 

No Other Appropriate Choice 

Back Pain (Non-Traumatic) 

Pain 

Unknown Problem/Person Down 

Overdose/Poisoning/Ingestion 

Cardiac ArresUDeath 

Diabetic Problem 

Lift Assist 

Psychiatric Problem/Abnormal Behavior/Suicide Attempt 

Assault 

Headache 

Hemorrhage/Laceration 

NauseaNomiting 

Unconscious/Fainting/Near-Fainting 

Weakness/Lethargic 

Dizziness 

Fever 

Heart Problems/AICD 

Medical Alarm 

Pregnancy/Childbirth/Miscarriage 

Stab/Gunshot Wound/Penetrating Trauma 

Stroke/CVA 

Syncope/near-fainting 

Well Person Check 

Alcohol Detox/Withdrawal 

Alcohol intoxication 

Allergic Reaction/Stings 

Animal Bite 

Cardiac Arrest - Possible DOA 

Choking 

Chronic Illness/Medical Condition 

Head Injury 

Runs by Patient Age Range in Years 

Patient Age Range In Years 

6 of 10 

Number of Runs 

< 1 

1 - 9 

10 - 19 

20 - 29 

30 - 39 

40 - 49 

50 - 59 

60 - 69 

70 - 79 

Number of Runs 

20 

16 

14 

13 

10 

9 

8 

7 

7 

6 

6 

6 

5 

4 

4 

4 

4 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

Total: 187 

11 

5 

10 

25 

19 

22 

17 

35 

20 

Percent of Total Runs 

Total: 

Percent of Total Runs 

10.70% 

8.56% 

7.49% 

6.95% 

5.35% 

4.81% 

4.28% 

3.74% 

3.74% 

3.21% 

3.21% 

3.21% 

2.67% 

2.14% 

2.14% 

2.14% 

2.14% 

1.60% 

1.60% 

1.60% 

1.60% 

1.60% 

1.60% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

1.07% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

0.53% 

100.00% 

5.88% 

0.53% 

2.67% 

5.35% 

13.37% 

10.16% 

11.76% 

9.09% 

18.72% 

10.70% 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04: 16: 14 PM 



Patient Age Range In Years 

7 of 10 

80- 89 

90 - 99 

Number of Runs 

16 

6 

Total: 187 

Percent of Total Runs 

8.56% 

3.21% 

Total: 100.00% 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Runs by Destination Name 

Disposition Destination Name Delivered Transferred 
To (eDisposition.01) 

Disposition Destination Code Delivered Transferred 
To (eDisposition.02) 

Number of 
Runs 

Percent of Total 
Runs 

Banner Churchill Community Hospital 

Northern Nevada Medical Center 

Not Applicable 

Reno VA Medical Center 

Renown Regional Medical Center 

St. Mary's Regional Medical Center 

Transport Mode from Scene 

90012 

90117 

90099-7 

90134 

90024 

Disposition Transport Mode From Scene (eDisposition.17) 

Non-Emergent 

Emergent (Immediate Response) 

Not Applicable 

Emergent Downgraded to Non-Emergent 

Average Run Mileage Summary Report 

Average Minimum 
Run Run 

Mileage to Mileage to 
Scene Scene 

Run Mileage To Destination 

Maximum 
Run 

Mileage To 
Scene 

Average Run 
Mileage Scene 
to Destination 

34.71 

Minimum Run 
Mileage Scene 
to Destination 

24 

Response Vehicle Distance Scene To Destination Range 

B of 10 

90 48.13% 

12 6.42% 

20 10.70% 

16 8.56% 

3 1.60% 

35 18.72% 

11 5.88% 

Total: 187 Total: 100.00% 

Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs 

Maximum Run 
Mileage Scene 
to Destination 

43 

90 

51 

24 

16 

6 

Total: 187 

Average Minimum 
Run Total Run Total 
Distance Distance 

48.13% 

27.27% 

12.83% 

8.56% 

3.21% 

Total: 100.00% 

Maximum Number 
Run Total of Runs 
Distance 

187 

Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs 

57.75% 

42.25% 

Total: 100.00% 

> 20 

108 

79 

Total: 187 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Procedures Administered 

Procedure Performed Description And Code 
(eProcedures.03) 

Pulse Oximetry (252465000) 

Adult physical assessment (422440002) 

Temperature taking (56342008) 

Glucose Check (302789003) 

IV, Extremity (arm or leg) (392230005) 

EKG 4-Lead (428803005) 

EKG 12 Lead (268400002) 

Auscultation (37931006) 

Oxygen administration by nasal cannula (371907003) 

Pain assessment (225399009) 

ETCO2 Capnography (51717002) 

Wound Care ( 182531007) 

Bleeding Control - Direct Pressure (447686008) 

Nebulizer Therapy (56251003) 

Oxygen administration by mask (371908008) 

Oxygen Delivery with BVM (243140006) 

CPR - CPR, Manual (89666000) 

Fast Patch Placement (431414003) 

Intubation, Oral (232674004) 

10, lntraosseous Cannulation (430824005) 

IV, External Jugular (405427009) 

Oral Airway Insertion (7443007) 

Orthostatic Vital Signs (425058005) 

Patient Cooling (Cold Pack or General) (431774007) 

Patient Warming (Warm Pack or General) (431949004) 

Restraint Applied, Physical (386423001) 

Vagal Maneuver (128968000) 

Wound Irrigation (225116006) 

Medications Administered 

Number of Times Procedure 
Administered 

125 

113 

81 

74 

64 

57 

48 

35 

25 

18 

6 

5 

4 

3 

3 

3 

2 

Total: 678 

Percent of Total Procedures 
Administered 

18.44% 

16.67% 

11.95% 

10.91% 

9.44% 

8.41% 

7.08% 

5.16% 

3.69% 

2.65% 

0.88% 

0.74% 

0.59% 

0.44% 

0.44% 

0.44% 

0.29% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

0.15% 

Total: 100.00% 

Medication Given Description And RXCUI Code (eMedications.03) Number of Times Medication Administered Percent of Total 

Normal saline (125464) 

Oxygen (7806) 

Ondansetron (Zofran) (26225) 

Fentanyl (4337) 

Aspirin (1191) 

Nitroglycerin (4917) 

Promethazine (Phenergan) (8745) 

Albuterol (Proventil, Ventolin, AccuNeb) (435) 

Midazolam (Versed) (6960) 

Naloxone (Narcan) (7242) 

Acetaminophen (Tylenol) (161) 

Epinephrine 1:10,000 (317361) 

Glucose (Oral Forms) (4850) 

Ketorolac (Toradol) (35827) 

Labetalol (Normodyne) (6185) 

Morphine (7052) 

Adenosine (Adenocard) (296) 

010 (1795480) 

050 (Dextrose 50 % Solution) (237653) 

9 of 10 

130 

19 

18 

13 

10 

5 

5 

5 

4 

4 

4 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

2 

2 

2 

52.42% 

7.66% 

7.26% 

5.24% 

4.03% 

2.02% 

2.02% 

2.02% 

1.61% 

1.61% 

1.61% 

1.21% 

1.21% 

1.21% 

1.21% 

1.21% 

1.21% 

0.81% 

0.81% 

0.81% 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Medication Given Description And RXCUI Code (eMedications.03) 

Oiphenhydramine (Benadryl} (3498) 

Albuterol/lpratropium (DuoNeb) (285059) 

Diltiazem (Cardizem) (3443) 

Dopamine (3628) 

Methylprednisolone (Solu-Medrol) (6902) 

Thiamine {10454) 

Report Filters 

Incident Date: is between '04/16/2020' and 'Today' 

Agency Name (Dagency.03): is in 'North Lyon Counly Fire Protection District' 

10 of 10 

Number of Times Medication Administered Percent of Total 

2 0.81% 

1 0.40% 

Total: 248 

0.40% 

0.40% 

0.40% 

0.40% 

Total: 100.00% 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:16:14 PM 



Elite northlyonfire Board I Council Fire Data Report 

NFPA - Major Fires - Top 3 Property Loss Fires 

Incident Date Incident Arson Property Property Use Address Civilian Property 
Time Number Ownership Deaths Loss 

04/18/2020 200924 
15:30:34 

Outside material storage 155 Lyon City of Fernley, NV 89408 
area 

0 $250,000 

05/07/2020 201082 Street, other 
01 :10:07 

375 INDUSTRIAL DR City of Fernley, 
NV 89408 

0 $30,000 

04/28/2020 201013 Open land or field City of Fernley, NV 89408 0 $2,000 
12:13:46 

05/09/2020 201107 Residential, other 
14:36:38 

1105 WINNIES City of Fernley, NV 
89408 

0 $1,000 

NFPA - Breakdown of Structure Fires and Other Fires and Incidents 
Top 10 Records Of 11 Displayed 

Basic Incident NFPA Type Number Number of Number of Estimated Property Damage and 
of Fires Civilian Fire Civilian Fire Contents From Fire (in Dollars) 

Deaths Injuries 

*NA 2 0 

04. All Other Residential (dormitories, boarding houses, tents, etc.) O 
(FPU 400, 439, 459-499)

14a. Fires in Highway Vehicles (autos, trucks, buses, etc.) (IT 131-132, 3 O 
136-137)

15. Fires outside of Structures with Value Involved, but Not Vehicles 
(outside storage, crops, timber, etc.) (IT 140,141,161-162,164,170-
173)

16. Fires in Brush, Grass, Wildland (excluding crops and timber), with
no value involved. (IT 142-143) 

17. Fires in Rubbish, Including Dumpsters (outside of structures), with
no value involved. (IT 150-155)

18. All Other Fires. (IT 100, 160, 163)

20. Rescue, Emergency Medical Responses (ambulance, EMS, rescue)
(IT 300-381)

21. False Alarm Responses (malicious or unintentional false calls,
malfunctions, bomb scares) (IT 700-746)

23a. Hazardous Materials Responses (spills, leaks, etc.) (IT 410-431) 

NFPA - 5, Total Residential Fires (Sum 1- 4 above) 

4 

176 

13 

2 

Fires In Structures By Fixed Property Number of 
Use (Occupancy) Fires 

Number of Civilian 
Fire Deaths 

5. TOTAL RESIDENTIAL FIRES (Sum of lines
1 through 4)

NFPA - 13. Totals For Structure Fires (Sum 5 - 12 above) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Number of Civilian 
Fire Injuries 

0 

Fires In Structures By Fixed Property Use Number of Number of Civilian Number of Civilian 
(Occupancy) Fires Fire Deaths Fire Injuries 

13. TOTALS FOR STRUCTURE FIRES (Sum of O 0 
lines 5 through 12) 

NFPA - 19. Total For Fires (Sum 13 -18 above) 

Fires In Structures By Fixed Property 
Use (Occupancy) 

19. TOTALS FOR FIRES (Sum of lines 13
through 18)

Number of 
Fires 

11 

Number of Civilian 
Fire Deaths 

NFPA - 25. Total For All Incidents (Sum 19 - 24 above) 

Fires In Structures By Fixed Property 
Use (Occupancy) 

Number of Number of Civilian 
Fires Fire Deaths 

0 

25. TOTAL FOR ALL INCIDENTS (Sum of
lines 19 through 24) 

217 0 

NFPA - Breakdown of False Alarm Responses 

Basic Incident NFPA False Alarm Type 

02. System Malfunction (IT 730-739) 

03. Unintentional (tripping on interior device accidentally, etc.) (IT 740-749)

04. Other False Alarms (bomb scares, etc.) (IT 721, 700)

1 of 2 

Number of Civilian 
Fire Injuries 

Number of Civilian 
Fire Injuries 

0 

0 

0 

0 $1,000 

0 $282,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Estimated Property Damage and 
Contents from Fire 

$0 

$1,000 

Estimated Property Damage and 
Contents from Fire 

$1,000 

Estimated Property Damage and 
Contents from Fire 

$283,000 

Estimated Property Damage and 
Contents from Fire 

$283,000 

Number of Incidents 

2 

10 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:29:01 PM 



Basic Incident NFPA False Alarm Type 

NFPA - Fire Service Exposure and Injuries - Totals 

Total Firefighters Exposed To Infectious 
Diseases 

0 

Report Filters 

Basic Incident Date Time: is between '04/16/2020' and 'Today' 

Agency Name: is in 'North Lyon County Fire Proteclion District' 

2 of 2 

Total Firefighters Exposed to Hazardous 
Conditions 

0 

Number of Incidents 

Total Firefighters with non-fatal 
Injuries 

0 

Printed On: 05/13/2020 04:29:01 PM 



�IH1. l.)OII Ctulll)' 
Firrl'rottttillaDbtricl North Lyon County Fire Protection Distric1 

195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

www.northlyonfire.com 
Jason Nicholl, Fire Chief 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

Request for Proposal 
FOR 

Bond Counsel Services 

Responses due: May 8, 2020 by 4:00 p.m. 

Item - 4 

Directors 
Daniel McCassie 

Patricia Hon 
William Riesen 

Terrin Hicks 
Matthew Johnson 

The North Lyon County Fire District (the "District") is seeking proposals from qualified law firms to 
assist in developing a funding strategy and resources for capital improvements and equipment 
acquisition. The District is organized under Chapter 474 of the Nevada Revised Statutes and serves 
the City of Fernley and its outlying areas. The District's service area is experiencing growth in both 
residential and industrial areas and the resources currently available to the District are insufficient to 
pay for the needed facilities and equipment to address the growth. 

The District has identified the need for approximately $22,000,000.00 (Twenty-Two Million Dollars) 
to cover the costs of a new fire station, a replacement or major remodel of an existing fire station 
and the purchase of related equipment over the next 10 (Ten) years. The District wants to explore 
the various funding options available to it under Nevada Revised Statutes. The District is especially 
interested in exploring the use of a Special Assessment District under NRS 271 to provide all or a 
portion of the necessary funding. The District is also open to other options that may be suggested 
by the proposer. The District is seeking Bond Counsel to assist in the authorization of any new 
revenue sources, including the Special Assessment District and/or other identified potential funding 
sources and any related financings. 

Responses are limited to 10 pages and should address the following: 

1. Firm's experience with public finance in Nevada and specifically with Fire Districts formed

under NRS 474
2. Specific experience, if any, in the formation of Special Assessment Districts in Nevada

3. Resumes of the personnel who will be assigned to this project

4. Hourly rates for the assigned personnel

Any questions regarding the District or the potential scope of work should be directed to: 

Jason Nicholl, Fire Chief 
North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
(775) 575-3310

The District's legal counsel is: 
The District is looking to retain legal counsel 

The District's financial advisor is: 
Martin Johnson, President 
JNA Consulting Group, LLC 
(702) 294-5100

Responses should be delivered via email by 4:00 p.m. on May 8, 2020 to: 

Jason Nicholl. jnicoll@northlyonfire.com 
Martin Johnson, marty@jnaconsultinggroup.com 

PEOPLE FIRST 
North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



SHERMAN & HOWARD L.L.C.

50 West Liberty Street, Suite 1000, Reno, Nevada 89501-1950 
Telephone: 775.323.1980 Fax: 775.323.2339 

3960 Howard Hughes Parkway, Suite 500, Las Vegas, Nevada 89169 
Telephone: 702.387.6073 Fax: 775.323.2339 

www.shermanhoward.com 

May 7, 2020 

Jason Nicoll, Fire Chief jnicoll@northlyonfire.com 
North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 
Fernley, Nevada 89408 

Martin Johnson marty@jnaconsultinggroup.com 
President 
JNA Consulting Group, LLC 
410 Nevada Way, Suite 200 
Boulder City, NV 89005 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR BOND COUNSEL SERVICES 

FOR NORTH LYON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

RESPONSE OF SHERMAN & HOWARD L.L.C. 

Dear Chief Nicoll and Mr. Johnson: 

Thank you for providing us with the request for proposal for bond counsel services 
for North Lyon County Fire Protection District (the "District"). This letter provides the items listed 
in the District's Request for Proposal, as well as information regarding our firm's response to the 
COVID-19 outbreak and familiarity with the funding options available to the District. 

1. EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE OF SHERMAN & HOW ARD L.L.C. IN

PUBLIC FINANCE IN NEVADA AND SPECIFICALLY FIRE DISTRICTS FORMED 

UNDER NRS 474 

General Information: Sherman & Howard L.L.C. ("Sherman & Howard") was 
founded in 1892 in Denver, Colorado, and is the oldest law firm in Denver. Sherman & Howard 
has a long history in the area of public finance, as the firm's founder was the first recognized bond 
counsel in the Great Basin/Rocky Mountain area. Sherman & Howard opened a Nevada office in 
1982 and since 1989 has had two Nevada offices, one in Reno and one in Las Vegas. Today, 
Sherman & Howard is organized broadly in the following practice areas: Public Finance, Business 
and Real Estate, Labor and Employment, Tax & Probate, Employee Benefits, and Commercial 
Litigation, and has grown to over 180 attorneys in ten offices in five states. 

51623952 



SH ERM AN & HOWARD L.L.C.

May 7, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
Bond Counsel Services 

Depth of Professionals: Sherman & Howard has 22 attorneys whose practice area 
is entirely public finance, 7 of whom are licensed to practice in Nevada, and 4 of whom are Nevada 
residents. With 7 licensed Nevada public finance attorneys, Sherman & Howard has the people 
power to staff the representation in full compliance with the Nevada Rules of Ethics applicable to 
lawyers. Sherman & Howard has a corresponding staff of secretaries and paralegals, including two 
secretaries in the Nevada office, to provide administrative support for the duration of the 
transactions. We have the experience, resources, and personnel to provide immediate service to 
ensure the District's financings are completed expeditiously. 

Sherman & Howard in Nevada: Sherman & Howard has practiced public finance 
in Nevada for over 70 years. Our historical knowledge of the origins of general obligation, revenue, 
lease-purchase and bond bank financings in Nevada makes us uniquely qualified to evaluate our 
clients' needs and provide them with effective representation. In many instances Sherman & 
Howard's lawyers have written public finance legislation in Nevada and provided testimony at the 
Legislature on public finance legislation in Nevada. 

Sherman & Howard's public finance practice includes traditional financing, such as 
revenue and general obligation bonds, and we have experience issuing bonds for fire districts 
formed under NRS 474. We serve as bond counsel on public offerings and private placements. In 
addition to providing opinions on the validity and enforceability of bonds under state law, 
department lawyers give advice on structuring issues to comply with federal income tax laws and 
have considerable experience in taxable and tax-exempt financings. 

Sherman & Howard has been ranked as the # 1 bond counsel firm in the State of 
Nevada by Thomson Reuters for many years including most recently in 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 
and 2019, having provided approving bond counsel opinions with respect to 207 Nevada bond 
transactions aggregating over $14.46 billion during that five-year period. 

Experience with Nevada Fire Districts: In the past fifteen years, Sherman & 
Howard has served as bond counsel for 11 transactions for fire districts based in Nevada and 
formed under NRS 4 7 4 in an aggregate total in excess of $15 .40 million. Sherman & Howard has 
represented the District and acted as bond counsel on 3 transactions in 2004, 2005 and 2006. 
Sherman & Howard also acted as bond counsel to the District in connection with a tax override 
ballot question in 2000. 

Our experience as bond counsel for fire districts based in Nevada and formed under 
NRS 4 74 includes districts created by a board of county commissioners as well as districts created 

Page 2 of 7 
51623952 



SH ERM AN & HOWARD L.L.C.

May 7, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
Bond Counsel Services 

by election, such as the District. Sherman & Howard has served as bond counsel for fire districts 
issuing revenue bonds, general obligation bonds, medium-term bonds, and installment purchase 
agreements. Projects financed by these transactions include the acquisition of fire-fighting 
equipment including fire engines and the construction and acquisition of fire stations. 

2. EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE OF SHERMAN & HOW ARD L.L.C. IN

NEVADA IN THE FORMATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 

Demonstrated Expertise in Nevada Special Assessment Districts: In addition to 
our fire district experience in Nevada, Sherman & Howard has served as bond counsel in 
connection with the creation of special assessment districts for a variety of cities and counties in 
Nevada. Sherman & Howard has served as bond counsel for 58 Special Assessment transactions 
in Nevada over the past fifteen years. The aggregate principal amount of the 58 transactions was 
over $853.9 million. Our work includes the preparation of legal proceedings for the issuance of 
special assessment district bonds, including proceedings relating to the creation of the district and 
the levying of assessments, proceedings authorizing the sale and final issuance of bonds and the 
closing certificates for the bond issue. If selected as bond counsel, we can discuss the eligibility 
of fire districts to participate in special assessment districts under NRS chapter 271. 

3. LEAD COUNSEL AND OTHER ATTORNEYS

Lead Bond Counsel Kendra S. Follett: Kendra S. Follett will serve as lead 
counsel and will be primarily responsible for the day-to-day work on the transaction. Ms. Follett 
is a Member of Sherman & Howard in the Public Finance Department. Ms. Follett received her 
Bachelor's Degree from Georgetown University and her Juris Doctor degree from the University 
of Pittsburgh School of Law. She is admitted to practice law in Nevada and Pennsylvania. 

Ms. Follett was elected as a fellow of the American College of Bond Counsel in 
2016. The American College of Bond Counsel recognizes lawyers who have established 
reputations among their peers for their skill, experience and high standards of professional and 
ethical conduct in the practice of bond law. She presented "What Could Bring the SEC to your 
Door" at the Nevada Association of Counties 2013 conference. She was the moderator at a 
National Association of Bond Lawyers teleconference on "MSRB Essentials - An Overview for 
Bond Lawyers" in 2012. Ms. Follett was a speaker at the Nevada Government Civil Attorneys 
Conference on current developments with municipal obligations in Nevada. She was the co-author 
of "Municipal Obligations in Nevada" appearing in the 2013 publication of the Nevada Lawyer. 

Page 3 of 7 
51623952 



SHERMANg-HOWARD L.L.C.

May 7, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
Bond Counsel Services 

Ms. Follett has served on the Glossary Advisory Panel of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking 
Board (the "MSRB") from 2000 to present. 

Ms. Follett's areas of practice consist of work as bond counsel, disclosure counsel 
and issuer's counsel in tax exempt and taxable financings throughout Nevada utilizing public 
offerings and private placements. She has experience with a wide range of financing structures, 
including traditional fixed rate, variable rate and multimodal structures involving various forms of 
credit enhancement and liquidity support. She handles a broad variety of financing transactions, 
including general obligation financings, lease-purchase financings, revenue-backed financings, 
assessment financings, lease revenue financings, sales tax revenue financings, tax increment 
financings, certificates of participation, bond anticipation notes and commercial paper, for 
facilities for state and local governments; universities; transportation; multifamily and senior rental 
housing; energy conservation; water and wastewater treatment; hospitals and health care systems; 
and convention centers, stadiums, and civic arenas. She regularly advises issuers in connection 
with rules and regulations of the Securities Exchange Commission and the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board regarding municipal securities regulation and enforcement, including 
regulatory compliance, primary and secondary market disclosures, and enforcement actions. Her 
bond counsel experience includes drafting and reviewing documents for all types of financings, 
including bond documentation for various types of borrowings, and documentation of bond-related 
transactions including interest rate swaps and other hedges, letters of credit and investment 
instruments for investing bond related funds. 

Tax Counsel James P. Lane: James P. Lane will serve as tax counsel and provide 
advice to the District on structuring the issues to comply with federal income tax laws. Mr. Lane 
is a Member in Sherman & Howard's Public Finance Department and his practice focuses 
exclusively on state and federal tax issues related to the issuance of tax-exempt debt. He has 
represented virtually every type of issuer of tax-exempt debt in Colorado, Nevada, New Mexico, 
Idaho and other states. Mr. Lane has over thirty years of experience dealing with the federal tax 
issues associated with the issuance of tax-exempt bonds. He is also a frequent presenter at national 
conferences dealing with tax-exempt bonds. He received his Bachelor of Arts from the University 
of Wisconsin at Madison in 1982, his Juris Doctor from Hamline University School of Law in 
1985 and his LL.M. from Boston University in 1986. Mr. Lane has been representing clients in 
the area of public finance for over 30 years and is admitted to practice law in Wisconsin and 
Colorado. 

Assistant Bond Counsel Duncan G. Burke: Duncan G. Burke will serve as 
assistant bond counsel and provide assistance as needed. Mr. Burke is an Associate in Sherman 

Page 4 of 7 
51623952 



SHERMANg-HOWARD L.L.C.

May 7, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
Bond Counsel Services 

& Howard's Public Finance Department. Mr. Burke joined Sherman & Howard in 2017. Mr. 
Burke assists in the representation of Nevada municipalities, counties, and school districts, as well 
as other transaction participants in public finance transactions in Nevada. Mr. Burke works with 
local governments throughout the bond issuance process and provides legal advice regarding 
applicable federal and state securities and tax laws in connection with the issuance and refinancing 
of public debt. In particular, Mr. Burke has worked on the financing or refinancing of schools, 
public transportation systems, water and wastewater facilities, fire districts, and convention 
centers. Mr. Burke grew up in Reno, Nevada, and received his Bachelor of Arts, magna cum laude, 
from the University of Nevada, Reno in 2008. He received his Juris Doctor from the University 
of Virginia in 2013. Mr. Burke was admitted to practice law in Nevada in 2013 and is a member 
of the Nevada State Bar Association and the National Association of Bond Lawyers. 

4. HOURLY RATES FOR ASSIGNED PERSONNEL

Kendra S. Follett: $594 ($660 less 10%)

James P. Lane: $612 ($680 less 10%)

Duncan G. Burke: $355.50 ($395 less 10%)

We are offering to provide services pursuant to this RFP at a 10% discount from
our current hourly rates. Our hourly rates are adjusted annually in January of each year. Any such 
revision of our hourly rates from those stated above would, however, be made only after obtaining 
the approval of the District. 

In addition, we charge for disbursements made on the District's behalf, which we 
estimate will not exceed $200, including photocopying relating to closing transcripts prepared in 
connection with each transaction, travel, if any, to attend meetings, delivery expenses, and filing 
fees. 

Page 5 of 7 
51623952 



SHERMANg-HOWARD L.L.C.

May 7, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
Bond Counsel Services 

Our fees and expenses for bond counsel services are usually paid at closing. We 
customarily do not submit any statement until the closing, unless there is a substantial delay in 
completing the financing. If, for any reason, the financing is not consummated or is completed 
without the rendition of our opinion as bond counsel, we will expect to be compensated at our 
hourly rates for time actually spent on the District's behalf, plus disbursements. Our fee is not 
contingent. 

5. FIRM'S RESPONSE TO COVID-19

Firm Response to Corona Virus-COVID-19: As the State of Nevada and our
country navigate the evolving situation surrounding COVID-19, Sherman & Howard has 
implemented a firmwide business continuity plan and remote work plan. Although our physical 
offices are closed, all of our attorneys and staff members are available and working remotely. Our 

firm remains fully operational. 

Rest assured that the District's financings will be handled efficiently and 
effectively. The District can expect the following: 

• Accessibility: Our attorneys and staff members are accessible and ready to
service the District as bond counsel. 

• Communication: We will provide the District with regular updates
regarding these transactions. 

• Contingency Staffing: Leveraging our full-service platform, Sherman &
Howard has developed an emergency staffing plan in case any member of the District's Sherman 
& Howard client service team is unable to deliver service due to illness. 

• Resources: Sherman & Howard has mobilized a team of legal advisors to
provide our clients with real-time legal and business advice as the novel coronavirus pandemic 
evolves. Please visit our COVID-19 Resource Hub on our website www.ShermanHoward.com. 

Our thoughts are with all those impacted by the COVID-19 outbreak and the health 
professionals working in our communities and throughout the world. Our top priority is the safety 
of our clients, team members, and community. 

Page 6 of 7 
51623952 



SH ERM AN g-HOWARD L.L.C.

May 7, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
Bond Counsel Services 

Our offices may be closed, but we are proactively monitoring national and local 
guidance on COVID-19 and we are available to the District 24-7 if the District has any questions 
regarding the status of the financings or otherwise needs our guidance. 

6. FAMILIARITY WITH FUNDING OPTIONS

Sherman & Howard has the experience in public finance transactions in Nevada to
provide documentation and effective representation as requested by the District. Having 
represented local governments, including the District, in Nevada as bond counsel on 69 
transactions pertaining to fire districts and special assessment districts in the last fifteen years 

alone, Sherman & Howard has the expertise, staffing in Nevada and experience to provide the 
documentation necessary to advise the District on contemplated financings and prepare legal 
proceedings for consideration by the District. Furthermore, Sherman & Howard's historical 
knowledge of public finance in Nevada includes familiarity with all of the various funding options 
available to the District under Nevada Revised Statutes. 

We very much appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal for our services 
as bond counsel and hope we have the opportunity to work with the District to finance 
improvements to better serve its growing service area. 

Sincerely, 

SHERMAN & HOW ARD L.L.C. 

By: 
-------------

Kendra S. Follett 

Page 7 of 7 
51623952 



STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 

S COTT W. SHAVER 

DIRECT DIAL: 775.393.1955 
SSHAVER@SYCR.COM 

Jason Nicholl, Fire Chief 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

275 HIL L STREET, SUITE 270 

RENO, NV 89501 

TE LEPHONE 775.393.1950 

FACSIMILE 775.418.8339 

May 8, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 
Fernley, Nevada 89408 

CALIFOR NIA 
LOS AN GELES 

NEWPORT BEACH 
SAC RAMENTO 

SAN DIEGO 
SAN F RANCIS CO 
SANTA BARBARA 

COLORADO 
DENVER 

NEVADA 
LAS VEGAS 

RENO 

WASHINGTON 
SEATTLE 

Re: N01th Lyon County Fire Protection District Request for Proposal for Bond Counsel 
Services 

Dear Mr. Nicholl: 

Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation (the "Firm"), is pleased to 
present this offer to provide Bond Counsel services for the North Lyon County Fire Protection 
District (the "District") in connection with the above referenced Request for Proposal. Scott W. 
Shaver, who works and resides in Reno, Nevada, is the primary contact for this offer and may be 
reached at 775-393-1955 or sshaver@sycr.com. 

We believe our Firm offers a truly unique combination of skills and experience to provide 
outside legal services to the District in connection with its upcoming debt issue. Our qualifications 
include the following: 

Scott W. Shaver, a licensed Nevada attorney, will be primarily responsible for work 
assigned by the District. Since 2000, Mr. Shaver has represented counties, cities, school districts, 
agencies, and authorities in the State of Nevada (the "State"), as well as the State itself, as bond, 
disclosure, and underwriter's counsel in a wide variety of financings of vittually all types and sizes. 
These include financings for fire protection districts and many assessment district transactions. Mr. 
Shaver currently represents multiple Nevada municipalities on current assessment district financings. 

• Mr. Shaver and the Firm have extensive experience on transactions where the
potential project is clearly identified, but the repayment source and structure of the financing are not. 
For example, in 2019, Mr. Shaver was the lead drafter of legislation for the Tahoe-Douglas Visitors 
Authority which sought to authorize a new revenue source in order to finance a new events center. 
As pa1t of that process, Mr. Shaver attended legislative hearings and helped craft the legislation. 
This eventually resulted in a bill which was approved by the Legislature and signed by the Governor. 
On other public finance matters, Mr. Shaver has also testified before the Nevada legislature on 
matters of public finance. The firm also has extensive experience with legislation in other states as 
well. In this situation where legislation was not needed, Mr. Shaver and other attorneys have worked 
with issuers and their financial advisor to identify potential repayment sources and structure a 
financing that met the issuer's needs and complied with applicable State law. We believe our 

4827-3438-0475vl/000000-1614 



legislative experience and our proven ability to be creative in order to structure financings would 
serve the District well in its proposed financing. Please see "Financing Options for the District" in 
the enclosed response for potential structures for the District's financing. 

The Firm is one of only two law firms with offices in Nevada which have Nevada
resident lawyers specializing in public finance law. 

In the area of public finance, the Firm enjoys a national reputation as bond, 
disclosure, and underwriter's counsel. The Firm consistently ranks among the top firms in public 
finance nationwide. For the full year of 2019 (the most recent rankings available) the Firm was 
ranked by The Bond Buyer 7th nationally for bond counsel, 2nd nationally for disclosure counsel, 
and 8th nationally for underwriter's counsel. 

Brian P. Forbath, Cooper Anderson, and Nicholas G. Yeager, who would assist Mr. 
Shaver in work assigned by the District, have extensive experience as bond, disclosure, borrower's 
and underwriter's counsel for various issuers in Nevada and other states in a wide variety of 
financing structures. Each of them also has extensive experience with assessment districts and other 
financings in Nevada. In addition, Carol L. Lew, a nationally recognized tax counsel, will provide 
tax counsel on the District's financings. 

With thitty-four (34) lawyers in our public law depaitment, the Firm has the 
knowledge and depth of experience to provide unparalleled legal service to the District. The lawyers 
in the Firm have been involved as bond, disclosure, underwriter's, and tax counsel, and for virtually 
all types and sizes of financings, though we specialize in large, complex transactions. 

We are confident that our response demonstrates that not only are we are well-qualified to 
provide Bond Counsel services for the District, but we are uniquely suited to do so. We look forward 
to establishing a relationship with the District's financing team and to providing excellent service to 
the District. 

Very truly yours, 

STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH, P.C. 

Scott W. Shaver 

Enc. 

2 

4827-3438-0475vl/000000-1614 



Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 
Response to the North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

Request for Proposal for Bond Counsel Services 

General Background. Stradling Y occa Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation, was 

formed in 1975 and has had a municipal finance practice since its inception. The Firm currently has 

thirty-four municipal finance attorneys and a total of one-hundred-seventeen attorneys, each of whom 

are in good standing in the states in which they are authorized to practice. The firm has offices in 

Reno and Las Vegas, Nevada, Denver, Colorado, Los Angeles, Newpmt Beach, Sacramento, San 

Diego, San Francisco, and Santa Barbara, California, and Seattle, Washington. 

We believe that the Firm's size offers an advantage to the clients we represent for a number 

of reasons. First, the Firm has expertise in several areas, including municipal law (including 

litigation on behalf of, and corporate governance for, municipal entities), SEC enforcement action 

defense, corporate, and corporate securities and litigation, in addition to public finance, that can be 

useful in analyzing all relevant issues for a bond financing. This breadth of resources distinguishes 

us from many other active bond counsel firms that lack these important related areas of expe1tise. 

Second, our size provides stability and assurance to our clients that the Firm will be available to 

follow up on matters related to the services it renders. This is a characteristic which distinguishes us 

from a number of small foms practicing as bond or disclosure counsel. 

The Firm is also committed to public finance in Nevada. We are one of only two law firms 

with lawyers who are residents of Nevada and practice in the area of public finance. We believe this 

Nevada commitment and knowledge coupled with the Firm's nationally recognized expe11ise in this 

area make the Firm uniquely suited to represent the District. 

Municipal Finance Practice. Municipal finance is an extremely important focus of the 

Firm. As noted above, thhty-four members of the Firm practice in the areas of public finance and 

general public law. These individuals devote their time exclusively to the representation of the 

interests of public agencies, including cities, counties, states, school districts, community college 

districts, housing authorities, redevelopment agencies, joint powers authorities, water districts, fire 

protection districts, irrigation districts, special districts of various kinds, and community owned 

utilities, and to the supplying of legal services in connection with the financings of these agencies. 

The Firm has a nationally recognized tax department (as well as multiple tax attorneys who 

are themselves nationally recognized as experts) in matters relating to public finance, which gives the 

Firm a depth of knowledge that other firms lack. The Firm has extensive experience in the tax issues 

relating to a wide variety of public financing transactions, including general obligation bonds, 

revenue bonds, conduit financings, working capital issues, private activity bonds, tax credit bonds, 

and various direct pay bonds. Ms. Carol Lew would be available to closely work with District staff 

regarding the best methods for due diligence, structuring, and post issuance compliance as they relate 

to tax issues for the District's financings. 

3 

4827-3438-0475vl/000000-1614 



Nevada Municipal Finance. Mr. Shaver has represented Nevada issuers of all types and 

sized as bond and disclosure counsel since 2000. These include fire protection districts and many 

assessment district financings. While at his fonner law firm, Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Mr. Shaver 

represented the City of North Las Vegas, Clark County, and the City of Las Vegas on virtually all of 

their assessment district financings at the time. Mr. Shaver currently represents the City of North Las 

Vegas, the City of Henderson, and the City of Reno on their financings, including assessment district 

financings. 

National Rankings. The Firm consistently ranks among the top firms nationally in public 

finance. For 2019 (the most recent rankings available), the Firm was ranked in the top firms 

nationwide by The Bond Buyer: 

National: 

• Top Disclosure Counsel All Issues

• Top Bond Counsel All Issues Rank 7

• Top Underwriter's Counsel Rank 8 

Rank2 

Financing Options for the District. The District's Request for Proposal identifies a need 

for approximately $20,000,000 in financing for a new fire station, a replacement or major remodel of 

an existing fire station, and the purchase of related equipment. 

Under Nevada law, fire protection districts have limited financing options, at least as 

compared to cities and counties. Fire protection districts have clear authority to issue medium-term 

obligations and general obligation bond additionally secured by pledged revenues. For the former, 

the most likely source of the 'pledged revenues' is the District's Consolidated Tax receipts. 

However, based upon a cursory review of the District cunent budget, it doesn't appear as though 

current Consolidated Tax revenues would support a borrowing of the size envisioned. It is possible 

that another source of revenue could be pursued, which might require legislative changes. These 

could include a dedicated sales tax, transient occupancy tax, or other excise taxes. As noted in the 

cover letter to this response, Mr. Shaver and the firm generally have experience with legislative 

changes to provide for new revenues sources for financings. 

Another option, which is discussed in the District's Request for Proposal, is the possibility of 

financing the project with an assessment district pursuant to NRS Chapter 271. As noted in our 

cover letter, Mr. Shaver and the firm generally have extensive experience with assessment districts in 

Nevada. This experience could be helpful to the District because it is not clear that NRS Chapter 

271, which is the assessment district statute in Nevada, authorizes fire protection districts to form 

assessment districts, levy assessments, and issue assessment bonds. If it's determined that the 

District can't form an assessment district, a legislative fix could be pursued. Also, it is possible that 

the District could approach the City of Fernley or Lyon County to form an assessment district in 

order to finance the project. 

4 

4827-3438-0475vl/000000-l 614 



Another option the District could consider for its financing is the use of a lease purchase 

transaction. In such a scenario, the District would lease prope1iy to a third pa1iy trustee and then 

lease it back. The payments due from the District (which would be subject to annual appropriation 

by the District's Board) would serve as the repayment source for the financing. The lender would in 

effect be buying the District's obligation to make annual lease payments. Such a transaction is often 

sold in the public markets through the issuance of Certificates of Paiiicipation in the right to receive 

those lease payments. However, there are at least two challenges for such a structure. First, what is 

the prope1iy to be leased and does it have a value which is roughly that of the borrowing? It's 

possible to use the land where the new facility will be constructed, as well as the facility itself as it is 

constructed. However, that isn't necessarily as strong of a credit as a scenario where an existing 

facility is used as the collateral for the lease. Second, the District would still need revenues to make 

its lease payments. The Firm would need to work with the District and its financial advisor to 

identify such revenues, or work towards a solution where such revenues are created. 

Resumes of Personnel to be Assigned to District Matters. 

Scott W. Shaver will be the lead attorney on all of the District's projects. Scott is a 

Shareholder and joined the Firm in 2013 after a lengthy career at Sherman & Howard in Denver, 

Colorado and Reno, Nevada. He manages the Firm's Reno and Las Vegas offices. Scott has spent 

the entirety of his career in public finance and has continuously represented various Nevada issuers 

since 2000. He has more than twenty (20) years of experience in public finance. He has represented 

issuers, underwriters, banks, and other pa1ticipants in virtually all types of public finance transactions 

across the Rocky Mountain, West, and Southwest regions, with a specialty in assessment district 

financings. Scott acts as Bond and Disclosure Counsel to the Las Vegas Convention and Visitors 

Authority, the City of North Las Vegas, the City of Henderson, the City of Reno, the Tahoe Douglas 

Visitors Authority, the City of Fallon, and the City of Yerington, among others. He has been a 

panelist, lecturer, and panel chairperson at the Bond Attorney's Workshop in Chicago on "Direct 

Purchases and Other Commercial Bank Products." He is a member of the National Association of 

Bond Lawyers ("NABL"). Scott obtained his undergraduate degree from the University of Southern 

California and his law degree from that same institution. 

Brian P. Forbath is a Shareholder and works exclusively in the public finance area. He has 

extensive experience in utility revenue, tax increment, land-secured and general fund financings and 

derivative transactions. Mr. Forbath has more than twenty (20) years of experience serving as bond 

counsel, disclosure counsel or counsel to the underwriter on public finance transactions in Nevada 

and California. Mr. Forbath has been a lecturer on federal securities laws at the National Association 

of Bond Lawyers Workshop in Chicago and was a member of the National Association of Bond 

Lawyers' task force on drafting Disclosure Roles of Counsel in State and Local Government 

Securities Offerings (3rd Edition, 2008). Mr. Forbath attended the University of California, Santa 

Barbara as an undergraduate and is a 1998 graduate of Loyola Law School. 

Carol L. Lew is a shareholder of the Firm and Chair of the Firm's Public Finance Tax 

Depa1tment. With over thitty years of experience, Carol is a recognized expe11 on the tax aspects of 

5 

4827-3438-0475vl/000000-1614 



public finance and has excellent relations with the IRS staff and General Counsel's office. She is a 

past President of NABL and a past Chair of the Tax Exempt Financing Committee of the Taxation 

Section of the American Bar Association. She has served as Editor-in-Chief of NABL's Federal 

Taxation of Municipal Bonds, a five volume treatise on "Section 103" tax issues. Carol was recently 

appointed to the Internal Revenue Service Advisory Council (IRSAC) for a three-year term. IRSAC 

is an advisory body of the IRS that reports directly to the IRS Commissioner on a broad range of tax 

questions under the Internal Revenue Code. She obtained her undergraduate degree from California 

State University, Northridge and her law degree from Hastings College of the Law. 

Carol Lew will be the primary attorney responsible for the tax aspects of the District's 

project. Her practice is dedicated exclusively to the area of public finance. As stated above, she is 

nationally recognized with respect to federal income tax issues relating to tax-exempt financing and 

has extensive experience with respect to legal issues impacting public fund investments. Carol is a 

former President of NABL and has over 30 years of experience in providing legal advice to state and 

local government entities as bond counsel on a wide variety of different types of financings, 

including those for cashflow needs, basic public infrastructure, redevelopment, housing, water, 

transportation, power and those for nonprofit owned or utilized facilities. In that capacity she is an 

expett on arbitrage rebate and the legal and typical contractual restraints on public investment. She 

served as Project Manager with respect to the drafting of The California Debt Investment and 

Advisory Commission ("CDIAC") California Investment Primer, which addresses the roles and 

responsibilities of public fund investment, key terms and concepts, po1tfolio development, portfolio 

administration and operation, legal and ethical issues (including those impacting tax-exempt bond 

proceeds, such as arbitrage rebate), and current developments. Carol also serves as a member of 

CDIAC's Technical Advisory Committee relating to investments. In addition, she has extensive 

experience drafting publications and other articles relating to municipal finance issues. She served as 

Editor in Chief ofNABL's Federal Taxation of Municipal Bonds, a five volume treatise on "Section 

103" tax issues. In her various roles with NABL's Tax-Exempt Financing Committee, Carol has 

drafted comments and reports to federal agencies with respect to tax matters. 

Carol has regular experience representing clients with respect to IRS audits of municipal 

bonds and is aware of the potential for liability to bondholders and other adverse market 

consequences if the tax-exempt status of a bond issuance is lost. The Firm works hard to negotiate 

and clarify liabilities and responsibilities among transaction participants (including underwriters and 

financial advisors) when an issuer is audited. The Firm directly handles IRS information requests, 

which can be voluminous, and represents issuers before the IRS. Carol also has extensive experience 

in advising issuers with respect to appeals and other alternatives and negotiating the terms of 

settlement or voluntary closing agreements with the IRS. 

Carol also understands that IRS audits are rarely limited to the matters that are the initial 

subject of an investigation, and she will be able to draw upon her extensive experience to provide 

seasoned advice to the District should a bond issue ever be audited. 

6 

4827-3438-0475v 1/000000-1614 



Cooper Anderson is an associate in the public finance department of the firm. He has acted 

as disclosure and bond counsel in a wide variety of financings in Nevada and elsewhere. Mr. 

Anderson has significant experience working with Nevada issuers such as the Las Vegas Convention 

and Visitors Authority, City of Nmth Las Vegas, the City of Henderson, and the City of Reno. He 

obtained his undergraduate degree from Harvard and his law degree from Boston College School of 

Law. 

Nicholas G. Yeager is an associate in the public financing department of the firm. He 

represents clients in a variety of public financing transactions, including as bond counsel, disclosure 

counsel, and counsel to underwriters. During law school, Mr. Yeager clerked at the Office of the 

Orange County Counsel and the Orange County District Attorney's Office. He obtained his 

undergraduate degree at the University of California, Santa Barbara and his law degree from the 

University of California, Irvine School of Law. 

Approach to Client Relationships. We believe that forming close working relationships 

with individuals at our clients gives us the best opportunity to provide excellent customer service. 

We are able to do this because the attorneys listed in this proposal will be the attorneys you interact 

with on a daily basis. We don't believe in bringing clients into the Firm and assigning work on an ad 

hoc basis. 

Approach to Engagement by the District. When acting as bond counsel, the Firm would 

be actively involved with the District's key staff, its financial advisor, the issuer, the underwriters, 

and the underwriters' counsel, and we believe the firm would be the primary protector of the interests 

of the District in connection with the financing. We are committed to carefully reviewing rating 

District presentations (if requested to do so), bond purchase agreements, loan agreements, credit 

enhancement agreements, and similar contracts that the District may be requested to execute in 

connection with a financing in order to ensure that there is nothing unlawful or atypical being 

requested of the District. The Firm's overall goal is always to help to structure each financing in a 

way that the District is not going to regret in the years ahead. 

The Firm is more than simply a bond counsel firm. The Firm has a broad-based general 

public law practice and actively represents issuers with respect to debt management, debt issuance 

and post-issuance matters on a daily basis. 

As general counsel to the dozens of entities for which the Firm serves as bond or borrower's 

counsel, the Firm recognizes that the District will have to live with its financings for years to come. 

This distinguishes the Firm from smaller bond counsel firms that do not represent public District 

clients in a general public law capacity. The Firm does not expect its active engagement with the 

District to end upon the closing of each financing. We believe this commitment and experience is 

unique to the Firm. 

Also, the Firm does not work from a bottom up approach where most work is done by junior 

lawyers. Our partners are not 'figure heads' who show up to a meeting while others do the actual 

7 

4827-343 8-04 75v 1/000000-1614 



work. Our partners are either the primary drafters of documents for clients, or perfo1m substantive 

review of all work before it goes to the client. The District can expect to interact primarily with Mr. 

Shaver. We believe this hands-on approach by senior attorneys produces a higher quality work 

product and ensures proper diligence by the firm. 

Potential Conflicts of Interest. We have run a conflict check within our firm and have not 

identified any conflict of interest which would prevent us from representing the District. 

However, because the Public Finance Depa11ment of the Firm specializes in all aspects of 

public finance in various states, it is likely that the Firm will represent the District's financial 

consultants, liquidity providers, paying agents, purchasers, and/or the underwriters for its bond issues 

in future bond transactions which are unrelated to the District. During the term of any contract to 

represent the District, the Firm will not accept a representation of any of these pa11ies in any matter in 

which the District is an adverse party. However, we would ask that the District consent to the Firm's 

representation of such parties in transactions that do not directly or indirectly involve the District. 

References. Below is a list of clients which we would encourage the District to contact for a 

reference for the Firm and its work. 

Ed Finger 
Chief Financial Officer 
Las Vegas Convention and 
Visitors Authority 
(702) 892-2993
efinger@I vcva. com

Deborah Lauch.ner 

Director of Finance 

City of Reno 

(775) 334-2410

lauchner@reno.gov

Scott Shewey 
Acting Chief Financial Officer 
Financial Services 
Colorado Springs Utilities 
(719) 668-8515
sshewey@csu.org

4827-343 8-0475v 1/000000-1614 

References 

Joseph Piurkowski 
Chief Financial Officer 
McCarran Airport/Clark Agency 
Department of A via ti on 
(702) 261-6029
J osephP@mccarran.com

Kevin Bethel 
Chief Financial Officer 
Las Vegas Valley Water District 
Southern Nevada Water Authority 
(702) 822-8809
kevin.bethel@lvvwd.com

Carol Chaplin 
President & CEO 
Tahoe Douglas Visitors Authority 
(775)588-5900 x302
carol@ltva.org

8 

Micaela Moore 

City Attorney 

City OfNorth Las Vegas 

(702) 633-1057

moorem@cityofnorthlasvegas.com

Jim McIntosh 
Finance Director 
City of Henderson 
(702) 267-1707
jirn.mcintosh@cityofhenderson.com

Charae McDaniel 
Chief Financial Officer 
City of Colorado Springs 
(719) 385-5856
Charae.McDaniel@coloradosprings.gov



Hourly Rates. For general matters for the District, we would bill the District at our current 

hourly rates. They are as follows: 

Scott W. Shaver $600.00 

Brian P. Forbath 600.00 

Carol Lew 600.00 

A. Cooper Anderson 340.00 

Nicholas G. Yeager 300.00 

9 

4827-3438-0475vl/000000-1614 



Item - 5 
North Lyoa Couty 

Jolrt J>rottdloa Dhtri« 

fln, 

May 13, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

www.northlyonfire.com 

Jason Nicholl, Fire Chief 

Re: Pavement for Red Rock Road 

Mr. Mayor, 

________ s 
Daniel McCassie 

Patricia Hon 
William Riesen 

Terrin Hicks 
Matthew Johnson 

The recent opening and staffing of Fire Station 62 has resulted in a significant increase 
of traffic on the northern section of Red Rock Road. This section is not paved and is 
causing increased wear and tear on our apparatus. 

We would be grateful if the City would pave the remaining dirt section of Red Rock 
Road. This would help us keep our off paved road travel for our apparatus to a 
minimum and help us reduce the cost of maintenance and operation of our heavy 
apparatus fleet. 

Respectfully, 

Q�n Nicholl 
Fire Chief, North Lyon Fire Protection District 
775-980-5457
j nicholl@northlyonfire.com

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



North Lyoa C.a11ty 
Fire rrot«doa Dbbict North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 
District Office (775) 575-3310 Fax (775) 575-3314 

Jason Nicholl, Fire Chief Date: 

Item - 7 

Notice of Meeting 

Thursday May 21, 2020 

Time: 6:00 p.m. or 1800 hours 
Directors 

Dan McCassie, Chair Terrin Hicks, Director 
Location: North Lyon County Fire 

195 East Main Street 
Fernley, Nevada 89408 
AND Virtual Audio Zoom -
All Audio, Telephone Only 

Patricia Hon, Vice-Chair Matthew Johnson, Director 
William Riesen, Secretary/Treasurer 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Join Zoom Meeting online at: 

https: // us02web .zoom. us /j / 88061472354 ?pwd =TndjSFh2TGdUMEN 6bmtUZEQ4c WVPZz09 
Password: 926074 

Dial: + 1 (253) 215-8782 
Meeting ID: 880 6147 2354 

DRAFT 

NLCFPD Board of Directors Agenda 

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 

Public Comment (No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been properly placed on an 
Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes.) 

CONSENT AGENDA* (All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and may be acted upon by the 
Board of North Lyon County Fire Protection District with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of the Board 
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted upon separately during this meeting.) 

3a. Review and Approval of Board Agenda 

PUBLIC HEARING: Discussion regarding NLCFPD 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Budget 

Discussion and action to approve the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Budget, establish the tax rate and 
spending authorization for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 * 

Public Comment (No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been properly placed on an 
Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes.) 

Adjournment* 

Notices: I. The Board may act on any of the"*" items. 
2. At any time, the order of agenda items may be changed, removed, or combined with another item with Board consensus.
3. The Board may limit the amount of time for public comments based upon the number of speakers on the same subject.
4. Disabled members of the public who require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify in writing at the

North Lyon County Fire Protection District, 195 East Main Street, Fernley, Nevada 89408 or by calling (775) 575-3310.

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 

I, Kasey Miller, Office Manager, do hereby certify that I posted or caused to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 9:00 
a.m. on May 18, 2020:

I. North Lyon County Fire Protection District, 195 East Main Street, Fernley, Nevada 89408
2. U.S. Post Office, Hardie Lane Fernley, Nevada 89408
3. City of Fernley-City Hall, Fernley, Nevada 89408
4. Fernley Senior Center, West Newlands Drive, Fernley, Nevada 89408

Distribution: To ALL persons requesting notification. 

PEOPLE FIRST 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer & Provider 



Timestamp 

4/30/2020 16:01:57 (CDT) 

Final Pub Date 

5/13/2020 0:00:00 (CDT) 

Ad Number 

0000551046 

Publication 

Mason Valley News 

Market 

Reno 

Delivery Method 

Both 

Number of Affidavits Needed 

1 

Customer Email 

jfoli@lyon-county.org 

Customer Phone Number 

Josh Foli 

Customer Address 

27 S Main St 

Yerington, NV 89447 

Account Number (If Known) 

312169 AdPoint# 104056 

Name 

Josh Foli 

Street 

27 S Main St 

City 

Yerington 

State 

NV 

ZIP Code 

89447 

Your Name 

Ben Dailey 

Email Address 

bdailey@localiq.com 



PROOF OF 
PUBLICATION 

STATE OF WISCONSIN SS. 
COUNTY OF BROWN 

LYON COUNTY CLERK 
ATTN JOSH FOLi 
27 SMAIN ST 
YERINGTON, NV 89447

� 

Being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That as 
the legal clerk of the Reno Gazette

-
Journal,_ a daily 

newspaper of general circulation published in Reno, 
Washoe County, State of Nevada. Notice was 
published in the Mason Valley News/Leader Courier in 
the county of Lyon, state of Nevada. Mason Valley 
News is published in cooperation with the Reno Gazette 
Journal between the date: 51612020 nncl 5/"131202_0, for 
exact publication dates please see last line of Proof of 
Publication below. 

5/G/2020· 5/-13/2020 

Legal Clerk 

Subscribed and sworn before me this 

13TH OF MAY, 2020 q�a �-!ult-
' --£l'lfrAR)( ri1f��1c--"

R
'-c

E=-s� 1=0�1N�G�--

AT ST E OF WISCONSIN 

COUNTY OF BROWN 

Notary Expires: 1'-- 'J-� ].-3

Ad#: 0000551046 

PO: 

# of Affidavits: l 

.. -�---..... �--� 

SHELLY HORA

Notary Public 

State o-f w·isconsin
-!-��r..J··--· 



PUBLIC NOTICE THJS.. !SJsJOTAf.lLl,lB;lH TM:ESJ)WED 

Notice rs hereby given that on the lcllowing d.1\e!; public hearings will be held lo adopt a 
Uudg(:t i.Hld lax rule for lhe lisc;il year Uey1n11ir1y JlJly l ,  2020: 

Lynn Cour1ly • r..fay :o:! 1. 202fJ 
lyun Colmly Cnm11 1i:.i�.ioncrs Room 27 South Main St,ecl, Ycrin�lo11, Ncv.Jd:1 894117 -
9:00 J.m 

C.::cntrJI Lyon County Vector Con\rol 01s\ricl- May 2 1 ,  202(1 
Lyon County Cominissiancrs Room. ?7 Sou1li Main Slrt!et, YcrI11nlo11, Nevada 894:1 / • 
9:00 a.m 

Silver Springs General !mprovcmenl 01st11ct - May 2 1 ,  2020 
Lyon County Commissioners Room. 77  Sou1h Main Slrecl, Ycringlon. Nevada 894'17 -
9:00 a.m. 

Walker River Weed Control Oislm.:I - t11la\1 'J 1 .  2020 
Lyon County Comm1r.�iom!1!'i Roo,n 27 South Main Strt!el, Ycrn1yton. Nev,1dJ 89447 -
9:00 .J .fll 
1Nillowc,cck General lm::,rovcmcnt District • May 2 1 ,  20l0 

Lyon County Commissioners Room. 27 South Main Slret:I, Yf:ringto11, NevarJa 89-IJ 7 
9:00 .1 .m 

M;iscn Valley Mosquilo Conltol District - May 2 1 ,  2020 

Lyon County Commis:sioru.!rs Room, 27 South Main Sln.:cl, Ycm1111un, Nevada 89.i47 -
9:00 a.m. 
Ce11tr..il Lyon Cow1ty r:"ire Pro\ec!ion District - May ? 1 ,  2020 
Oistricl Ollicc, 2'1G Dayton Vallcv Road, Suite 1 06.  Dayton, Mevada 89·103 • 6:00 p.m.

Stagecoach General Improvement Ois\ricl - M.:i�• 2 1 ,  2020 
Stagecoach GID Office, 5000 Navc1jo Tr . .  S l ayecouc;h, Nevat.Ja 80420 - 3:45 p m. 

Silver Springs/Stagecoach Hosr1 !,1I Oislrict - Mny 2 I , 2020 
Lahonlan Medical Complex, 3595 Highway SO Wc:;l, Silver Sprmg:;, Nevad::i 89429 -
u:00 p.m. 

South Lyor, Hospital Distri-.:1 - May 1 8, 2020 
South Lyon Mct:Jic�I Cc11ter Cor1lcrencc Room, 213 S Whilacre, Yc1in9ton, Nevada 
A9•1·'17 - 8:00 :i.m 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District - May 2 1 ,  20?0 
l leadquaners Slalion, 1 95 East Main Street. Fernley, Nevaci� 891108 • 6·00 p m. 

Smith Valley Fire Protection Distnct · May 1 8. 2020 
Smith Valley Fire St;ition, 1 Hardie Lane. SmJlh, I\Jevarta 894:10 • 6:00 p m. 
Mason \/alley Fire Proteclion District - M.1y 20, 2020 
M.tson Valley Fire S!atlori, 1 1 8  S. Main SI . Yerington, Ncvad.J 89-147 - 5:35 p.rn. 

City or Fernley • May 20, 2020 
Fernley City Hall. !i95 Silver Lace □lvd , Ferriley, N!!VJUiJ 89408 · 5:00 IJ.nl. 

Fernley Swimming Pool Oislrict · M.iy 2 1 ,  2020 
Fernley Swimming Pool, 300 CottonwooU Lane, Fernley, Nc\'ild.'.l 81'.MOB • 1 0:00 a.m. 

Mason Valley Swirnming Pool Dis\rii;I · M.:1y H I ,  2020 
Mil:;on V,1lley Fire S!alion, 1 1 8 S, Main Sl , Yerington. Ncvadc1 S!.1<1 47 - 5:15 p, rn 

I.yon County Sr.t1ool Dist1ict · May 26, 2020 
i=crnley Intermediate School, 320 Highway 95A, Fernley, NV 09d00 • 6:30 p.m. 

Cily o( Yerington - May 26, 2D2D 
Yeringlon Cily Hall, Council Chamber:., 1 02 Soull1 Main Street, Yerington, Ncvada-
1 0:00 a m  

rhe l ax rales contained within th15 notic.; arc based on lcntalivo budgets prepared 
in such detail and on such [arms prescnUed by and sul;mitlecJ to lhe Oep:H"tmenl of 
fa)(;i!ion on April 1 5, 2020. 

The terita\Jve bud9ets c1,� on lile <.1ntl availo1ble to, public inspection at 27 S Main Street, 
Ycrinaton, Nevada. 

Tile µu,posc ot lhis public hearing is lo receive opinions /rC,Jrn members of 1he µub\ic on 
the rroposod budget and tax r,1tcs before /1nal action 1s t;iken 

For ear,h liscr1I yf!;ir beginning on or all er  July 1 , l 9A3. !he revenue of the loc;,I 
govcrnmenl from taxes .:id v;ilorem, excep! I hose levied lor dt!bl service, must nol 
cxcc!!U On: <.1111ou111 t.:i.llculi.1\ed as follows: 

I . The rtllc rnu�I be S"J l  so thal when �pplicU to the curr�nt fiscal ycnr's 
:is:,c::;scd v:ituation al all property which was or1 the preceding fiscal year's 
assessment roll, togclho:?r with the asses�erl valuation of properly an th� 
cenlral assessmenl roll which w;1s :.lloi;ated to the local government, bu! 
exr.tuctin9 net proceetls ol ,nines and ihe assessed valuation attribu!ablo lo
;,, reUevelopmer1t area or lilK incremenl area. it will product: 1 06 µercont uf 
!ht: ri1axi111urn ,evenut! allowable lor lhe preceding t1sc.'.ll year. 

2 This ,;1tc mu�t 1h,1n be applied lo the Tct�I a::-.scsscd valu..ition, excluding 
ni!l orocceds of mines bul 1nclud1nu ne·..., ,ea! property, poss<?ssory interests 
and mobile homes. lo, !hf:' cw rent lrsc.11 yP..:u. 

As.5csscd vnluc ol properly 1s {letcrm1ned pursuant to NRS 361  227 Dy estJblishing a 
"laxd!Jlc •1alue" al  p1opcr!y whii;h is the inarkel value for la11CI nddcd to !he 1eplacemenl 
cost for irnprovt::mt!nls , les:i all .:tpplicablc depreciation and obsolescence, 

fhc c;ornbincU tax rult.! lor t.aXl!'.; ;;id ·,alorcm i::; c,1lcululed <JS lollows: 

a . Onerating rale (lirniled by NnS 'JS.J . 598 1 1 ) rw eac;l1 taxing entity. 

b Debi ralr. ror c,1ch t;i:.wIg ent,\y. which 1:-. a rale sull ir.1enl lo generate 
rcvt:nucs lo pay pri11c;iµal ,.ir1U i11lt:!1�s! on 1he oulstandi119 lax supporti::t.l 
deb I 

c Comlrn1eU �choul r.1/c which include:; a !cgi5la!i'Jcly approved opt!ratiriy 
fJte tor ;.ill schools 111 the Sl;ilf? .1nd the rfcbt rate !or eac:h indiv1du�I school 
d1s111r.r 

d Stale rate which i.s a lcg1�l�\1vely npp10·1�d talt: which is used to suppor! 
sµt!cfa11 major st�1tc�·11Ue µrojei;ts such as Jams or slale patk:i 

Further 1nlormat1ori 1t!g,1rdir19 the a:;sessed value cl p1oµc.ty 01 uf !ax rate'°' m:iy be 
obtJincd horn lhc County Assessor, Troy Villines, loc:ttcd at Ycr1n�tc,1, Nevada, lhc 
Ex-Oflicio Ta,; Receiver, Nikki 8ry,1n. loc;:;led .,t Yeringlon, Nev.1da, or lhe County 
Comptroller, Josh Fol1, lo:::ated al Yerinyton, Nt!v�d:1. 

PlJBLIS�I: May 6 l,. 1 3, .2020 Mason Valley News 

EXHlBIT t, 07101/20 
I n,u CIJUl'll'f JAX 11.A!f·!'i 

l£tHM l'J[ 2fl?n.;i11n 
TOT:.L n;.lE FIINOfWE 

!iTATE nF UEVAOA 0 1700 

r.ntlrHY Of>FAAHOIIS· 
G:lli:R,\L /J l687 
r,rnEFW. 1rm1r.rnr 0 02P.O 
MEOlu'1l INrnr.rn f 1 1 1 270 
CO·OPEIWIVE Ekf(llSIOtl rurm 11m1a1 

IOIAI.CW/IIV 0 9267 

t'!'ilU Wt.lUIY �LIIIJtlf.. OISlRICT 
I �\lN f.illl/llY srJl('iflt O?il!.'lllfili j II 7�11111 
LVOU cmmrv S(JlOOL OtoT 1u sa51 

TOlrJ. SCIIOOL ) 1 JJ[j7 
lfflfJ SIME At/0 r.mwnv Mm SOKlOl I 2 .135.� 

orv ornru11r.1G.'l I1)li;I I 111 
C:ITYOF 'r'ffJHCiTOll 0 �0◄-1 
SOlJTII l't'Oll tlOSJ'ITAL UIS114lf,T O :'ili15 
rJ.ASOIJW.LLEY t.lOSOUITO cm11110L O\SIRIGI 0 0938 
MA.SOil V�LE\' SWll,lMING POOL rnsrn1c1 /1.lJ.:9 

101"1. 1 ?24!i 

r.tl\S.Oll \'N.1.1:'Y flfiE ?flOTECTIOtl: lfkSf 2 1ll 
tlK.OflW.UEV fl.£ l'liOIE-CIIOU U je& 
SO\IlH LYOIJ HOSFHtJ.. OISTmcr 0 5615 
t.lASOfl l/ALLEY r.tosouno CO!IIIIOL tllSl/lJ(;f 0./IR'.lA 
UASotl W,ll.El' Gnowm W/\IHt MSIN O OtlflO 
M1\'iotl VALLEY SWl),!,',tlf/(i rooL OISTIIIC:T 0.174!1 

IOMI. 1 . 1090 

�.th.SOIi W,1 ll'r' flll(. 1,101 rcuo11. :o:;1 2. 1 I  
l.1fl.SOU WHEY FlllE PROTECTION O.Jd!'.a 
SOUTH LVOll HOSF1T/\L OISlr.lCi n. 5615
W.SO/l VALLEY f,IOSOL110 C01HROL OISTAICI o. oaJa 
r.lfl..50/j W1LLEY GIIOUNO WAIER RA51N n.ouoo 
I.IAS�IWU.LE'i S'/MAJJ!tiG l11l0l rns11ur.t 0 1 749 

rmrit 1.:-U-)11 

rAAsf,IIW,UlY J'IHL 111Ulltlt011: ,o:s, (.?I 
IM..SOU VALLEY fll\E PROIECrlOll O J:1-68 
SOI.ITii LVDrl HO!;FIT/J. OISlRICT /l!,Fi15 
MN>ON VALLEY MOSQUITO CONTROL OISTnlCT OOiJJII 
ru�ou Vhl.LEY GllflWm WATER 6AS!fl 0 (1000 

101AL 1 0W 

�\�ILO'l,'CflfEK liU,tlVol lMt'iKMMIJJr UiSlll!l:I. ,oGr :'i.11) 
th\SOrl \'Af.LEY FUlE l'IIOIECllOll fl ��M 
WII tOWGREEi< ffWEMl. lt,!Pi\OV(t,1ElfT 01sm1c1 0 0156 
SOUlH LYOll HOSPITt.L 01S1Rlt.1" 0 �61!1 
f-',\.'.OIIVAI LEY IAOSOUIIO CO:UIIOL CISTNGT O OcJJe 
MAS UN WHEY uriourJO WAT ER OIi.SiN O 0000 
t1,\.C.nN VAi I FY SW1Mf.llt/fi POOL msrntr.r O I 71\9 

I 

rcrunn- W,H\Al tOlllff1' 1lll!'il S �J 
U[llHlt 1 ·.-011 CfJUtlTY f l!ll Pl\Ol[Clltl/J IU JUO 

lUT,\L 1 0 1,·,1 t u Jo.n :• 1 J!•'i 
rns1mr:1 n,m (I Pi Uf f[ltfJt fY·IOi� l r, 11 

fJ\l!Slltl 1nJ /f,t,iH '.'.IAl ll,, CnllSERV,'-''IC'r' o unuu 
1lOH I H  l'!'tltl l'.Ul1 1H'f FIRE li\OTECTIQlj D1SIHIC1 o :rn,11 
CHY Of l lRIILO' n r, 1 .:6 

rrntlll y SWlr,I rnOL o,Sll\!CT 0 2000 
I I J ll,L 1 1111 : '.1�ti", 

CUITl:/1{ l\O!I n,11rn•, llilf 1a�•� "'i� ,111:1 ! t•1 
t:trl lf!AL UU/1 cou,·m IIR[ fllOl[CI IOiJ IJISJn t:J .lli'J'.10 
C,',llS0/1 mm:i,;fF w:.rrn COtlS[ll\'r,:�GY 0 0000 
S'LVUI Sl'fl NCiS'Slt.(iECOliCH ll09'1TAL 0 0150 
CHI uw L i'Otl VEC IOH rnrmlOL msm1r.1 n m�o 

H11,\!. 0 1g90 J ?],t.l 

$.LVfll f.PHl!lfi½ 11.t,t.(!!'01 1lOSFl ro\L OIS1AlCI ru1s1 a 11 
CUHRtJ t '1m1 cou�,• 1v 1mc rnorccr1cH ni:;1;,•r:1 0 (i990 
CA!t�lJ/l WIJCKE( WATER C@SEAV�NC'I' O OJ□O 
5IIVI R S�'H•1/G51SlflGECUi\l:H HOS?llA!. DISTRICT UUtSn 
r.AHSDrl WATER SUll·COflSCRV,'.J/CY OISTIHCT n n:tun 
Qtll H/,1 l.'(Ofj ViCIOn C(]:-1!1\0L rn�m11:r OOISO 

HJlfll 0 31!.I() '.l.tSH 
:l ii6110 

�Wi.i. �l!IUG':-'S[ ,\[,1.CO . .\Olll[JSS'll.\l r,;sm.t(I fl)s : n :,) 
rJ NII\Al LYOtl (UlJ;"iTY flAE l"fiOl(CIIO!I msrn: cr  o r,:190 
CAn50t! IRUf.l<lE Wt.llll C!INS£1!1,WJl,;'t' 0 0:JUU 
�IWR srmi;r,51[.Jt,GLt:OACli HOS?IT,\L OISl'RICT o u,su 
CAflSOU WATFR SUtHOfl:;.(RV/JlCY D,srm1: 1  O OJOU 
l:►tJIIV,I IYWIVFC:l{JR (llmRm OISI IUC:! !IOJ?'IU 

rorAt O Rl90 J �U J ijAH 
Sll\l(n SPIUUG!-aiSMG{GOl,Cll llOSPIUt 01sm1ct: (051 I! ]I 

cw111,;-,. 1 ·,ou r. 11u11 rr rmr i1Hmrnv·1 ttt:";1F11Ct O i.�� 
{J\nSOf/ JI\UCl-iH. W/11ER COflSEIIVANC'I' 0 0000 
�lVER Sr:AIIIC.S/STflG(COi\t'tl IIOSPllAl OlSlfilCI 0 (1.1�0 
Ci\RSOII W,',1 .. R S\IU·C:OIISUlV,',tJCY DISTRICl tl llJUO 
t:llll fVJ IJ()rlVfCIOH G0.111\0L UISl!IICI 111)150 

TnlAL. 0 8 190 l 2�H 
,l iiH� 

W/1!11\L l'rO,'l COllll l 'I'  1 11-\(· 1111sr � � I 
UJIC,1)11 rr.11r,M1.t W,\l r H l,fUJ.lf. N,',Wl:'f (I l:t11�) 
WHf\,'.L LY0/1 CQU.'ffY Fll\f !'HOTEr.Tlorl mmucr O li9JO 
CJ.llSOtl \'J;. IUl SUfl COIISfn'lt,NC't' o o,nn 

wir!V,t t't'Ofl \'EC:on co111noL nismcr 0 tlti0 
lO IAL 

J l6'.iS 
a n.10 .1 ;•IEU 

C[tllH.U lYOl� C:OIJ/IIY flFIE 1rnsr a s1 
('/JlSUil llltlC�ll Wf.llll CUtlSER\'ANt:'f U UIIUU 
CEIHMl LYOI/ COW UY IHl[ �,m1Ec11tm OIS\ti!{;I 0 6990 
r1,11c-;nr: w:.1rn sun-r.o11mw:.1:cv OOJOO 
CENTMt LY()tl 1;i Cllltl f.OlllHOl m�lHICI 0 0�$11 

Hill,! n 11�0 J 20'J4 

LOIIU/.t. l\Ci'I ,:wm� IIJ;i 1t�1 !1 ;1 
l OTAL L.'L4/i J ttilU t=================================�:::::::::::===� ,_ ______ _ CA.'1S011 TRUCKEE Wfl!LA COll5lfl'/,iliCY 

CFrl!HAL LYON COUNIY flP.E l'HO l [C IICil IJISIHIC! 
O OJOU 
o srn1 

Y..1LLUWCAEEK GE/lfR,\L l!Jl'AIJJt'MlW DiSHUCI dll5t J.1) uJ1so11 w,nrn suo.cm1sm1;11cY 0 0.100 /,\ 1\.C.\lll VAl, l �Y FIRF Pf10!Ff.Tlnll /13i!N! r.FrllltAI t 't'llrl 'Jf.r:TOR r.11//lllO\ nism1r.r 0 II� '.ill 
\1,�LLOWCHEEK GE!/ERAL lf.\�1\0VfM[W DISIRICr n n1s6 ltlllil U 71411 ,l20'J.I 51J!JTH IVntl tl!)Sf'rT,'J nl.'CTnlr.T 0 5615  
MA'iOII VALLEY r,IOSOlJ! fO CO'lfROl Ol5IRICT o oeJe CUIIKt\L LYO/l cou1m FIR� 1f.'1!,I U1 
r.iASQN VALLEY GhOUrm WAI ER a;.s1rJ o onno 1'./,il',t,fl ll!UU..rf· ·,•.'i',ll'it U)IISI liV.\'lt;Y n ,�·,10 
M,U0/1 1/AUEY 5\\1.Y.Mi,':G rOOL OISllllCT O I H!J CHllllJ.l l 'trl/1 Wl!NTY rm[ l'rHITECH(}rj m�m1r:1 u b:nu 

TUIA!.. 1 7715 .l f"nfl CMlSOII w,,1rn Stm•C/111!".CllVANr.Y u u:ino 
(E:lifl,'\1_ tVOII VTr.1011 CCIJII\Ol OISlntCI o oiso 

5.'.!IHIW•ltlVl r/1[; t\)1:il ' lll 
5!;11111 \',;,.1n llfif. rnOTECTI0/1 fl �!15€ 
SOUTII LYUH HOSrfTAf. 01srn1cr IJ �fjl� 

IUl,\t n :,•.:o .1 :mq� 

==c------ -+-=�+-----j 1-,_ -_ -_ �
-

'-_ -'-_ -_-_ -_-_ -_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -'-_ '-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ _iT -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -j-j 

s�m11v;.u [V GllOUr;fJ \'lflTEA EIAS!tl 
JOL'\l 

GWH!t,l C:OIJW't: l01S f 5 01 
!.nlITH l't'OH llO!".rlJAL 01srrnc1 
TOTAL 

GEf/EfW. r.mmTY: 1tJ.tiT !1 1 1  
.';OU I l l  I �n:,' ltOrJ'ITN. 01'.'illlif.T 

IOTIJ. 

OTt OF FEntlLE't'. ,01s1 G m  
r.t..rmJtj lR.llt:i(FF \'MTFR r.Otl.C'iHW,\'IC't' 

O COOD 
1 11!171 ] !'1?7 

0 5ii 1 5  
D �{ii� � ·i:�:H 

0 55 \ :I 
OSfi l:l ] ':[lfn 

O GOGO 

Sl.V,Htl.",Cll lillltll:,t 1!.ll'J1�1�'(1.t(Pll l):!IIL"1.' I ,r1t�I •1111 
WHfiAl LYOII cout;TY rmr rROHCTIOtf DISTR:cr IJ {;;!!){] 
c.;11�011 11;uu<tt w;.1t11 cor1su1v,11tl' l! fl(ljl(l 
Slri(;lC()ACH cu:[flAl IMPflO'Jt.1,!UJT m�lfllCI 0 0000 
Sll\/l:11 Sfft1Nfi51SIAG[f.O,',C!t I\IJ51'11,\!.. OIS"IHl(l O 0��0 
IA11�Qrl \'J,\1Hl S\IR,(OIISLRV,VJC(OIS!RJCI (l nJno 
WHJvll L'!O/J'vEGlflfl C:CtlHlOL Ol!;fHIGJ ll ll��U 

r.f l l l flttl l'nm ((JUfJIY nh[ l'RlJ [fCI IU,'/ l}!51P!ICI ti r;�')I.! I 
(�f\S0/1 \'/MU\ SV!i Co.'ISEIWMIC'I II nJIIO I 

t/OAHI LY□ll C□IJtl l Y  Fl/IE l'flOT(CTIO.'l IJISllUCT 0 3041 
-----+-;.c_

-+-----1 .... -_ --'=O'='"===================
====:::I=' ="='JU==::: l=J '='='-'===::: 

CHY 0� H�t/LE't ll67J6 
F:n,:LEY SW<M POUL l)IS!fl!CI 0 1oor, 

Uflf lL',I 1,· 1111�1•1Jll l \' l!I� l'll'll(CTI0/111!,l •o.r.l 
t:Ai1�0rl 1;;11c.K(l •.w, 1: r, c:mst li\',"..t/C'( n oMo 

101,',l 1 1n, J ,; 1 ;:i 1  

urrn11 1w·1 r@J .r,r,ucr, 1{11:'il li l! 
===========================::::::::::::====l 1-�-;-:-:-,�:W-"-·;�-•

1
;-:1-;::-

1
� -t�1-�� -;�: -'.,�-':-�- : ,-:�-t�u-': -',ru_,,_, ---+-:�-•:-:�-+------! 

/:01flll LY01l COUtllY Flllt l'HUifCTIO.'l 
FHUREY SWIM rem OISJnlCr 

TOTAL 

u:o-11 I (llll lV,\ lYO�J \EC I or: ,:or1tnOL OtSTfil{,I O Ol!iU 
0 '.'000 I 
o so� 1 f 2 :Jj'jJ 

IO[Al ll l! l 'J□ � nu 

----+�--+��--1 1-,_ -_ -_ -'_ -_ -'-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ _i� -_ '-_ "_ -_ -_ J,.T '-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -l---! 

n oRH I 



� 
f',... 

I 

E 

REVENUE v. EXPENSES _ 

Ad Valorem Taxes $ 1,637,681.00 $ 

Consolidated Taxes $ 202,007.00 $ 
Mutual aid / Wildland $ 150,000.00 $ 

Contracts $ 340,000.00 $ 

Interlocals $ 50,000.00 $ 

Inspections $ 22,000.00 $ 
HM Permits $ 40,000.00 $ 
Plan Reviews $ 42,000.00 $ 

Operational Permits $ 9,000.00 $ 
Ambulance Saver/ Fees $ 6,500.00 $ 
Ambulance fees $ 1,250,000.00 $ 
GEMT Ambulance $ 170,000.00 $ 

Combined income!$ 3,919,188.00 $ 

I 

Fire Ambo 
1,637,681.00 $ 

202,007.00 $ 
150,000.00 $ 
340,000.00 $ 

50,000.00 

22,000.00 $ 
40,000.00 $ 
42,000.00 $ 

9,000.00 $ 
- $ 6,500.00 
- $ 1,250,000.00 
- $ 170,000.00 

2,492,688.00 $ 1,426,500.00 



Account Descrlotion TOTAL NEW Newfirc Newambo Cfire Cambo TOTAL CURRENT Difference Notes 
1000 Salaries and Wages s 1,527,132.00 s 925,571.00 s 601,561.00 s 1,173, 187,00 s 656,700.00 s 1,829,887.00 s 302,755.00 
1001 Temporary Salaries S 240,624.00 s 156.166.00 s 84,458.00 s s s s (240,624.00) 1 R.l'Se1'1e/day/vc,ir@ 16S/hr (3 se,ncn.,ls IO)!lh1s@ 16S/hr full yedr NV Energy) 
1002 Overtime S 200,000.00 s 130,000.00 s 70.000.00 s s s s (200.000.00) Total inclu��e OT (Calloacl<JWL/Tr�ining :.ca�c/Spec1al Pro:ect5 .. ) 

1003.1 Incentives S s s s s s $ rm INC�rlTJVES 
1003.2 Longevity S 25,743.00 s 24.694.00 s 1,049.00 s s s s (25,743.00) 
1003.3 Holiday S 73,461.00 s 43.627.00 s 29.834.00 s s s s (73,461.00) fUI.L HOL 
1004 Uniforms s 13,950.00 s 8.950.00 s 5,000.00 s 7,000.00 s 6.000.00 s 13.000.00 s (950.00) SOOS/FTE@2l ISOS/PTE@2J 
1005 Employee physicals s 21,300.00 s 21,300.00 s s 6,000.00 s 4.500.00 s 10,500.00 s (10,800.00) 4S0stemp:oyce@44 On�i!rd1r.g !SOS@IO 
1006 PERS s 641,793.00 s 385,387.00 s 256.406.00 s 293,823.00 s 174.690.00 s 468,513.CO s (173,280.00) '12.5%/FTE l11e 17.S@/flF. r.en•/lfe 
1007 Social Security and Medicare s 36,800.00 s 20,800.00 s 16.000.00 s 21,990.00 s 14,310.00 s 36,300.00 s (500.00) 
100B Worl<ers Comp s 143,175.00 s 80.925.00 s 62,250.00 s 67,600.00 S 36,400.00 s 104,000.00 s (39.175.00) 
100') Health Insurance s 248,165.00 s 151.133,00 s 97,032.00 s 80,830.00 s 119,200.00 s 200.030.00 s (48,135.00) B%l11creaseu1Jdnuar1 
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES (final) s 3,172,143.00 $ 1,948,553.00 $ 1,223,590.00 s 1,650,430.00 $ 1,011,800.00 $ 2,662,230.00 $ (509,913.00) 

2000 Office supplies and postage s 10,000.00 s 6.000.00 s 4.000.00 s 5.000.00 s 5,000.00 s 10.000.00 s 

2001 Books and publications s 2,000.00 s 500.00 s 1,500.00 s 2,000.00 s 2,000.00 s 4,000.00 s 2,000.00 sutis�ript,ens/coCe bookS/n::m·lrdtning pub1itat1ons 
2002 Fire Prevention / Public Education s 5,000.00 s 3.000.00 s 2.000.00 s 3.000.00 S 2.000.00 s 5,000.00 s 

2003 Insurance s 55,000.00 s 55,000.00 s s 33,000.00 s 22,000.00 s 55,000.00 s 

COMBINED Contract services s s s s 9.500.00 s 46,800.00 s 56,300.00 s 56,300.00 COMUINLO WlTtl 200'1 WIE FUND 
2004 Proressional fees s 56,000.00 s 46,000.00 s 10,000.00 s 27,500.00 s 20,000.00 s 47,500.00 s (8,500.00) aud1Vlcgdl/acco1.Jn:ing1mrsc. ;:rofesslonal fceS/a' I  contract Ices (tlDF .), rhbluc, INl f.:I.L�l 
2005 Dues $ 4,000.00 s 2,000.00 s 2,000.00 s 2,000.00 S 2,000.00 s 4,000.00 s Prorl!ss1onal mcmliersh,p'i (tiroressmn.il ilnd toe.ii groups) 
2006 Travel s 3,000.00 s 1.500.00 s 1,500.00 s 10,000.00 s 5,000.00 s 15,000.00 s 12,000.00 
2007 Per 01cm / Mileage / Lodging (Wildland) s 16,000.00 s 16,000.00 s s s s s (16,000.00) \'JILDl.ANO PE.:!. DIEM/ MILAG.E / LOOGlrlG 

SUB-T OFFICE OPERAnNG EXPENSES s 151,000.00 s 130,000.00 s 21,000.00 s 92,000.00 S 104,800.00 s 196,800.00 s 45,800.00 

3000 Training s 19,000.00 s 10,000.00 s 9,000.00 s 11.COO.OO s 15,000.00 s 26,000.00 s 7.000.00 
3001 Recruitment and retention s 11,500.00 s 9,000.00 s 1.500.00 s 11.000.00 s 11,000.00 s 22,000.00 s 10.500.00 cadets/rtdio/pressdnd i:;ubl'caticns tcr pub:1c 
3002 Turnouts s 23,925.00 s 23,925.00 s s 3.000.00 s 3,000.00 s 6,000.00 s (17,925.00) Strutturc 'l000S@4 Wl 1700S@4 pl1.s 5% 
SUB·T PERSONNEL OPERA nNG EXPENSES s 54.425.00 s 42,925.00 s 10,500.00 s 25,000.00 s 29,000.00 s 54,000.00 s (425.00) 

4000 Heavy Apparatus s 30,000.00 s 30.000.00 s s 45.000.00 s 10,000.00 s 55,000.00 s 25,000.00 
4001 l19ht Fleet s 8,000.00 s 8,000.00 s s s s s (8.000.00) 
4002 Ambulance Fleet s 15,000.00 s s 15,000.00 s s s s (15.000.00) 
4003 Misc. and Other s 2,000.00 s 1,000.00 s 1,000.00 s s s s (2,000.00) 
400'1 Vehicle Fuel s 40,000.00 s 30.000.00 s 10,000.00 s 15,000.00 s 20,000.00 s 35,000.00 S (5,000.00) 
4005 Depreciation / lease Payments s 217,000.00 s 144.000.00 s 73,000.00 s 86,500.00 s 62,400.00 s 148.900.00 s (68,100.00) !:rg:ne C:dyement / �mbu!dnce i:ecrl'cia\101"1 ;:,oTENTIALLV AN 8000 ur1E FUND 

SUB·T VEHICLE OPERAnNG EXPENSES s 312,000.00 s 213,000.00 s 99,000.00 s 146,500.00 s 92,400.00 s 238,900.00 $ (73,100.00) 

GOOD Medical Supplies s 59,000.00 s 5,000.00 s 54,000.00 s 3,000.00 s 45.000.00 s 48,000.00 s (11,000.00) A11 rr.cCical s:.icphes non-equipment 
6001 Equipment (non-Capital} s 12,000.00 s 8,000.00 s 4,000.00 s 7,000.00 s 5.000.00 s 12,000.00 s Gener.:il purchase/replil::ement ur small eQu,pmcn: 
6002 Communications s 24,500.00 s 19,500.00 s 5,000.00 s 10,000.00 s 5.000.00 s 15,000 00 s (9,500.00) HarOwiltt>/Rild1os/Cc!I serv1tl.'/tab.ets/i!II commurucatiol\ devices aml !ubsw;::tlOnS/Fond Pea\ (��C05/ 
6003 Operating Supplies s 8,000.00 s 5,000.00 s 3.000.00 s 4,000.00 s 4.000.00 s 8,000.00 s 1.:in,tori;>l/gene,al stalmns1.'ppl,eS/corfee�water/lTIISC. 
600'1 Small equipment rcpairs/ma1nl./acqw. s 30,000.00 s 18,000.00 s 12,000.00 s 15.000.00 s 15,000.00 s 30,000.00 s f',:;we, tools, �.iws, h.tinguishe,s, .:ill non·t:1sposa!lle equipment med and fife 

SUB· T EQUIP./ SUPP, OPERAnNG EXPENSES s 133,500.00 s 55,500.00 s 78,000.00 s 39,000.00 s 74,000.00 s 113,000.00 s (20,500.00) 

COMBINED Rents (Pond Peak) s s s s 4,500.00 s s 4,500.00 s 4,500.00 COMUIN�O WITH 6002 Llt/E FUND 
7001 Repair/Miiinlcnancc #61 s 17,000.00 s 12.000.00 s 5,000.00 s 15.000.00 s 10,000.00 s 25,000.00 s 6,000.00 
7002 Repuir/Maintenancc #62 s 8,000.00 s 6,000.00 s 2,000.00 s s s s (8,000.00) 
700) Utilities #61 s 20,000.00 s 13.000.00 s 7.000.00 s 20,000.00 s 10,000.00 s 30,000.00 s 10,000.00 
700'1 Utilities #62 s 15,000.00 s 10.000.00 s 5,000.00 s s s s (15,000.00) 

SUB· T STATION OPERA nNG EXPENSES s 60,000.00 s 41,000.00 s 19,000.00 s 39,500.00 s 20,000.00 s 59,500.00 s (500.00) 

8000 IContingencv/Oebt Service/capital s 52,000.00 s 52,000.00 s s 93,000.00 s 77,500.00 s 170,500.00 s 118,500.00 BtJdget 0'1crrun reserves/ USDA 
SUB•T CONTINGENCY/EMERGENCY EXPENSES $ 52,000.00 $ 52,000.00 s $ 93,000.00 s 77,500.00 s 170,500.00 s 118,500.00 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES s 762,925.00 s 534,425.00 s 227,500.00 s 435,000.00 s 397,700.00 $ 832,700.00 - -
s 69,775.00 

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENSES s 3,935,068.00 s 2,482,978.00 s 1,451,090.00 s 2,085,430.00 $ 1,409,500.00 s 3,494,930.00 s (440,138.00) 
NO INCENTIVES FULL 110L 



Capital requests FY2020-2021 

• 21 new TFT combination nozzles $5,730.00 

Item - 7b 

o These nozzles are to replace an extremely old and inconsistent fleet of nozzles for

structural firefighting. Our current nozzles are a hodge-podge collection of different

flow rates and pattern selections. Furthermore, the nozzles are from multiple different

manufacturers which requires multiple parts to maintain and service the nozzles.

• 1 hose and PPE dryer $9,454.00 

o This drying cabinet is for the proper drying of hose and PPE.

o Our current practice for hose drying is to leave hose coiled on the floor of the bay and

air dry it. This creates an environment for mildew and mold to grow if the hose is not

routinely rotated or fully dried. The drying process can take up to a week or more. The

Hose dryer will ensure that hose is adequately dried within hours and prevent the

growth of organic contaminates on the hoses.

o Our current practice for PPE drying is to leave the PPE hanging in the bay or laying

around the bay to air dry. This processes also allows for organic contaminate to develop

and usually takes several days for the PPE to fully dry. During the extended drying time,

the Firefighter does not have access to their PPE for use. Normally the PPE is cleaned on

the individuals 4 day off period and then left for the 4 days to dry. There is an overtime

expense that can be limited by improving the drying process.

• 1 hose coupler $6,495.00 

o The hose coupler provides the District with the ability to utilize hose that would

otherwise be destroyed after damage. Each length of hose has two couplings. If a hose

is damaged, the damaged section can be removed and recoupled into shorter lengths.

Most hose costs around $400.00 per section and has a life span that is as long as the

hose passes annual pressure testing. We currently have approximately $7000 worth of

hose that cannot be used and must be discarded unless we have the ability to recouple.

We can borrow a coupler from a neighboring agency but then still need to purchase the

couplings. Having our own ensures that we get maximum efficiency from our time and

tools.

• 1 Zoll 12-lead EKG $29,470.00 

o Last year we purchased three of these EKG's. We have discovered with our ever

increasing run volume that the ability to keep a full 4th ambulance ready and available is

not a luxury. This piece of equipment is the last remaining significant purchase to 

complete the outfitting of our 4th ambulance.

• 2 new ambulances $426,000.00 

o Our current fleet of ambulances is aging and gaining high mileage. As such the cost of

operation is beginning to exceed a reasonable amount. We need to begin rotating our

fleet with a comprehensive Capital Replacement Plan. I intend to begin depreciating

ambulances based on mileage instead of time. The target is to begin the replacement



process at 175,000 miles. We currently have 3 of our four ambulances that exceed 

175,000 miles. 

• 1 new Type V or Type VI Brush Engine $170,000 

o This purchase is part of the NV Energy contract. NV energy will reimburse the District

within 30 days of invoice for the new engine. The District would need to "float" the cost

of the engine for the 30 days.

• Station modifications $50,000 

o The proposed modifications will be to create a fully segregated and protected PPE

storage locker room. We anticipate being able to accommodate 50 individual locker

areas for the employees to keep their PPE when it is not in use. This modification puts

all the PPE in the same location and removes the potential for exposure to off-gassing

while working out in the exercise room. It will also reduce the amount of exhaust and

other contaminate that routinely affect the PPE when it is not atmosphere protected.

o The other modification is for the installation of a second set of doors in the hallway

between the bay and the administrative offices. This will help keep exhaust from

coming into the public administrative offices.

o With any remaining funds, we will address plumbing and storage problems in the

kitchen and crew living quarters.



Nozzles $5,730.00 

PPE/Hose Dryer $9,454.00 

Hose Coupler $6,495.00 

EKG $29,470.00 

Ambulances $426,000.00 

Brush Engine $170,000 (NV Energy paid) 

Station Modifications $50,000.00 

Total $527,149.00 ($697,149.00 including Brush Engine) 



Item - 11 

May 14, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 
195 East Main Street 

Fernley, Nevada 89408 
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 

Jason Nicholl, Fire Chief 

Mason Valley News/Fernley Leader 
Reno Gazette Journal 

Re: NLCFPD Director Advertisement 

To Whom It May Concern: 

uirectors 
Dan McCassie 

Patricia Hon 

William Riesen 

Terrin Hicks 

Matthew Johnson 

Please place the following advertisement in the Fernley Leader-Courier from now until June 4, 
2020: 

"The North Lyon County Fire Protection District is seeking a candidate to fill one (1) 

vacated Board of Directors position. Candidate must live within the boundaries of the 
District. Interested parties need to provide the District with a Letter of Interest no later 

than 5:00 p.m. on Thursday June 4, 2020. Appointment will be made at the Board of 
Directors Meeting on June 11, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at 195 East Main Street, Fernley, NV 
89408. For complete information call the District Office at 575-3310." 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Kasey Miller, Office Manager 
North Lyon County Fire Protection District 



_fl 
·-�

- -- - --

\ 

.' . 

-- C 

r 



March 30, 2020 

North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

Emergency Medical Services 

195 East Main Street 

Fernley, NV 89408 

Dear North Lyon County Fire Protection District, 

My name is Kaylee Marie Sanchez and I have accepted a challenge from my softball 

organization (All American Sp011s Academy). This challenge requires me to send five letters to 

five heroic agencies that continue to provide services to my community (Lyon County) in wake 

of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

I would personally like to say thank you to all of the North Lyon County Fire Protection District 

staff for your unwavering support to the Lyon County community. Home means Nevada. Your 

agencies heroic actions are ensuring that every Lyon County resident is staying safe by offering 

essential services "emergency medical services" to all Lyon county residents while covering the 

entire life span. 

No Lyon County resident left behind! 

Your agency is batting a thousand! Keep up the GREAT WORK! 

In closing, I'll leave you with this: "Love bears all things, believes all things, hopes all things, 

and endures all things." (1 Corinthians 13: 7) 

Respectfully, 

Kaylee Marie Sanchez #24, 

(Right Hand Pitcher, 1st Baseman, and 4 Spot Hitter!) 

Future Oregon Duck Softball Player 

Spreading some AASA love to the world! 



Kasey Miller

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Kasey Miller 

Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:07 AM 

Dan McCassie ; Matt Johnson; Pat Hon; Terrin Hicks ; William Riesen; Becki Howlett; 

Charles Martin; Linda Carr; Shelley Pringle; Heather Snyder; Jeremy Deegan; Joe 

Mendoza ; Michael Ochs; Stephen Emery; Will Mulholland ; Zachary Callihan; Bill Snyder; 

Brian Wilcox; Daniel Taylor; Duke Piper; Jason Nicholl; Jeb Browning; Jesse Richardson; 

John Criscione; John Renaud; Jonathan Libke; Jonathan Szendrey; Jonathon Petersen; 

Josh Cohen; Joshua Gillum; JT McCoy; Kasey Miller; Kelli Cartwright; Michael Silverberg; 

Ryan Arnaud; Stacey Rowling; Steve Kuntz; Tim Myers; Amanda Piper; Ariyah Hyman; 

Aviel Trevaskis; Bill Mulholland; Daniel Hiles; Heather Ochs ; Jacob Sullivan; Jim Sullivan ; 

Louie Diaz; Michael Ochs; Nick Greenhut; Paul Wagner ; Ryan McQueary; Serena Gotto; 

Steve Emery 

FHS Thank you 

From: Paul Sullivan <psullivan@lyoncsd.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 8:17 AM 

To: Kasey Miller <kmiller@northlyonfire.com> 

Subject: FW: Crowd 

A huge thank you to all of our first responders who have supported the FHS student athletes and continue to do 

so. Fernley, NV is an amazing place to live!!! 

It's a great time to be a Vaquero! 

Paul Sul livan 

Fernley l-ligh School 

Assistant Pi-incipal/Athletic Director 

775-575-3400 ext. 60 I 08

1 



Sent from iPhone of Paul Sullivan

2 




